5]

CHINA TING GROUP
ER&

Stock Code M3 155 : 3398

Annual Report 2015 F






% ents

Financial Highlights 2
BREE

Corporate Information 6
NCIE-R

Chairman’s Statement 10
FE®mE

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 14
EIBE R R AT

Directors and Senior Management 24
E=heBEEAR

Corporate Governance Report 33
TEERRE

Report of the Directors

BEREgWmE 44
Independent Auditor’s Report 57
B2 BAN R E

Consolidated Balance Sheet 59
HAEEEBER

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 61
e EBAKR

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 63
RERREHRE

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 65
REREMERE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 67
bR E MRS R B A

Five-year Financial Summary 167

TFEMBGHE




ncial

ihlights







Financial Highlights

MR E
Revenue (Hk$'million) Profit attributable to the Company’s equity
EEHEaEEL holders before the significant items* (Hk$'million)

HMBREABEANAATRESEA
EER* mgsn)

Margins*
s R

—A— Gross Profit Margin —A- Operating Profit Margin ~/— Net Profit Margin
ERE RN =R R =

* excluding significant items

* TBEEEANEE
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Financial Highlights

s E
2015 2014
—E-HF —T-MF
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
BERER BEET BoLLEE
Revenue N
OEM Business R RR R B TS 1,899.0 2,0211 (6.0)
Fashion Retail Business RETEER 487.2 517.9 (5.9)
2,386.2 2,539.0 (6.0)
Operating loss KEBE (13.0) (139.2) (90.7)
Loss attributable to the Company's AREIREREARBIGEER
equity holder (39.1) (280.9) (86.1)
Significant items: JARHER:
Share of losses of Hangzhou China Ting %1 1} & 5 /5 th 2= A /=5 L B2
Property arising from fair value BEATEZHMELEN
change in the property project EE
— Provision for inventory — FEEE = 120.1
Impairment loss on loan to an associate & X T8 & A& 2 B EEE 17.8 114.6
Loss on transfer of interests in an HRBE R ERERER
associate to available-for-sale financial ~ AI{tHE SR EE 2 E 18
assets — 83.5
Impairment loss on an available-for-sale Al HESBME E 2 REFIE
financial assets 36.5 -
Losses on derivative financial PELMIAEZEE
instruments 26.1 26.6
Gain on disposal of an associate HE— g AR = (14.6)
Impairment loss of goodwill BB EEE 59.9 28.0
Provision for bad debts in relation to the &t Coldwatercreek FzMexx Group
bankruptcy of Coldwatercreek and WEETHEREE
Mexx Group — 27.6
Impairment loss on entrusted loans ZEERZREEE — 17.7
Profit attributable to the Company’s MR E KIH B AT S AR AR R
equity holder before the significant BB A EAE 5 A
items 101.2 122.6 (17.3)
Equity attributable to the Company’s ARERERBARGEZ
equity holders 2,368.1 2,529.8 (6.4)
Equity per share (HK$) TR (BT 1.13 1.20 (5.8)
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On behalf of the board of directors of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited, | am pleased to present to you the 2015 annual report of the
Company and its subsidiaries.

In 2015, the global economy remained sluggish in terms of recovery
momentum, together with the negative growth recorded in the global
trade, shrinking in demand and a simultaneous decrease in both quantity
and price, as well as an exacerbation of financial risks. In addition,
geopolitical
interferences to the operation of the worldwide economy. The economic

changes and natural disasters also posed negative
growth of China was revised downward to 6.9%, and more efforts were
committed to improve structural adjustment and industry upgrade.

Influenced by economic depression of our major export markets and
regional trade pacts, the sales turnover of the Group’s OEM/ODM
business decreased slightly. The Group hopes to respond to market
quickly and explore new markets and new clientele continuously in 2016
by constantly providing high value-added products and enhancing our
services.

For our brand retail business, under the dual pressure of macro-economy
development and E-commerce sales, competition in physical retail market
became more intensified. Nevertheless, the Group maintained a stable
position in its physical brand retail business. The newly-introduced
In the

future, China Ting will be more proactive in exploring opportunities for

Korean brand TRENTA was highly popular in the PRC market.
international cooperation and channeling more resources into the
E-commerce area, in order to bring in more international brand choices
and more fruitful fashion experience to consumers.

| also take this opportunity to thank all our Shareholders for their
confidence and unwavering support in these difficult environments, and
also to express my gratitude to our management teams and staff for
their diligence commitment and decision.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EREN W LD

(1)

(2)

Overview

In 2015, the global economy remained sluggish in terms of
recovery momentum. The domestic economy posed a downward
pressure. A decrease in both import and export volume from and
to the major trade partners were recorded. The export value of
apparel and textile items reached a total amount of US$281,925.0
million, representing a year-on-year decrease of 5.5%.

In 2015, the U.S. remained the Group’s major export market. The
general development of the U.S. economy made a positive and
stable turnaround in 2015, but the retail market remained under-
confident. Moreover, under the dual impact of Speed-to-market
and E-commerce, the shrinking of the middle to high end fashion
brands was highly visible. In addition, the continuous increase of
raw material prices and labour costs in China exerted a substantial
impact on the Group’s OEM/ODM business. The Group committed
to make every effort to provide more quality services and
premium products to the customers. In 2015, the OEM/ODM
business recorded a turnover of HK$1,899.0 million, representing a
6.0% decrease as compared with that of last year.

In 2015, the department store industry of China continued its
third year of sliding. The setting of a slowdown of domestic
demand was related on one hand to the decrease in the growth
of the domestic economy, while on the other hand the speedy
expansion of E-commerce channels. The unexpected uprising of
over-the-border trade and continuous increasing of various costs
also made a substantial impact on the Group’s retail business.
Through brand adjustment and upgrade, as well as aggregating
premium resources, China Ting Group advocated brand
development. In 2015, the turnover of the brand retail business
reached HK$487.2 million, a year-on-year decrease of 5.9% when

compared with that of last year.

Financial Review

Results performance

The operating loss of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015 was HK$13.0 million (2014: HK$139.2 million) and the loss
attributable to the Company’s equity holder of HK$39.1 million
(2014: HK$280.9 million). The losses are principally due to the
following factors:

(1) Additional impairment of loan to Hangzhou China Ting
Property Development Company Limited (“Hangzhou China
Ting Property”), an associate of the Company, of
approximately HK$17.8 million (2014: HK$234.7 million)

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

being charged to the profit and loss of the Group because
of the sluggish residential property condition in Hangzhou,
the People’s Republic of China;

Additional impairment amount of approximately HK$36.5
million (2014: HK$83.5 million) being charged to the profit
and loss of the Group representing the difference between
the investment cost and the fair value of the equity
investment in Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited
("Zhejiang Haoran”);

Additional impairment loss of HK$59.9 million (2014:
HK$28.0 million) being charged to the profit and loss of the
Group for the goodwill arising from the acquisition of
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited in 2006 and
Interfield Industrial Limited (“Interfield”) in 2008;

The Group entered into certain foreign exchange contracts
(between US$ and RMB) during the year of 2014 and 2015
as part of the measures to mitigate the foreign exchange
risk arising from the OEM trading business of the Group. A
loss on derivative financial instruments of HK$26.1 million in
2015 (2014: HK$26.6 million).

As a result, the net loss attributable to equity holders for the year
ended 31 December 2015 was HK$39.1 million and the net asset
value per share as at 31 December 2015 was HK$1.13.

EIBE RS
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EREN W LD

OEM and ODM business

During the year of 2015, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM
business recorded a decrease of HK$122.1 million from HK$2,021.1
million in 2014 to HK$1,899.0 million in 2015. Products made from
silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics continue to be the major
products which contributed HK$1,423.8 million (2014: HK$1,553.0
million), representing 75.0% (2014: 76.8%) of the total turnover of
our OEM/ODM business for the year ended 31 December 2015.

EREBREERFERTREEK
R-E—RF REAEERRBHERE
BT REEBHRAZETRI2ZZIEE
BIL o AT —MFEM2,021.18 EB TR
LE-CE-FHFEMILE0.0EEB T EHE
—ET-RAF+-AZ+—BULEFE Uk
W REREREEEENEREERTE
B wK1,4238EB BT (- U
1,553.068870) hAEEREERE
ARt Rl s S AL ¥ RE75.0% (=2 —
F :76.8%) °

@ silk and silk-blended apparel # 48 K ## & %7 iR &
Cotton and cotton-blended apparel 1% 2 % ;& 47 i 4£
@ Apparel in synthetic fabrics & A 4 # IR 25

@ Others H A

In respect of market concentration, sales to the US market
amounted to HK$1,229.0 million in 2015 (2014: HK$1,384.9
million), which accounted for 64.7% (2014: 68.5%) of the OEM/
ODM revenue. Sales to European Union and other markets in 2015
were HK$214.7 million (2014: HK$247.4 million) and HK$455.2
million (2014: HK$388.7 million), respectively.

Fashion retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the retail sales of the
Group decreased by 5.9% from HK$517.9 million to HK$487.2
million. Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed
HK$254.2 million to the retail business, representing a decrease of
7.6% as compared with HK$275.2 million for the year 2014.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$412.3 million (2014:
HK$400.6 million), accounting for 84.6% of total retail turnover
for the year ended 31 December 2015. Sales from freestanding
stores and franchisees for the year ended 31 December 2015
amounted to HK$35.9 million (2014: HK$53.6 million) and
HK$39.0 million (2014: HK$63.8 million), respectively.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EIEER @ LD

A Nationwide Retail Network

2 BT
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Xinjiang
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No. of retail outlets:
In-house brands
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RIVER ST®NE

Licensed brands

¢
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VINCE
CAMUTO

“Vince Camuto” is operated by an associate company of the Group.
[Vince Camuto| FR 7% 8] 2 Bt & N A48 8 -
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EREN W LD

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the
year, the Group's working capital needs were principally supported
by the financial resources generated from its ordinary course of
business. As of 31 December 2015, the cash and cash equivalents
were HK$303.0 million, representing an increase of 32.0% from
HK$229.5 million as of 31 December 2014. The Group had bank
borrowings of HK$334.3 million as of 31 December 2015 (2014:
HK$340.4 million), repayable within one year. The debt to equity
ratio (total borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was 13.9%
(2014: 13.3%). The Directors consider that the Group has
adequate financial resources to support its working capital
requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As of 31 December
2015, all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were
mainly denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars. The Group has entered into certain foreign exchange
contracts (between United States dollars and Renminbi) in the first
half of 2015 as part of the measures to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk arising from the OEM trading business of the Group.
According to the applicable accounting policies of the Group, the
contracts would need to be evaluated against the market value of
the corresponding currencies as of 31 December 2015. For the
year ended 31 December 2015, the Group records a loss on
derivative financial instruments of HK$26.1 million. Such loss does
not represent any cash inflow/outflow but will be reflected in the
profit and loss of the Group during the period.

Impairment loss on loan to Hangzhou China Ting
Property

Hangzhou China Ting Property has launched for sales of & &K%
FF (C. Ting King’s Summit), its residential property development
project, since the fourth quarter of 2014. The average launch price
of the residential units was set at a low level at around
RMB10,800 (equivalent to HK$12,900) per square meter in order
to promote the sales. The low average launch price was primarily
due to the fact that a number of property developers in
Hangzhou started promoting and launching their residential
property projects in the third quarter of 2014 following the
relaxation of the relevant government policies in home purchases,
which resulted in an increase in the supply of the residential
property units and greater downward pressure on the selling
prices. After review of the sales progress of the property project
and the fact that the number of residential units sold is less than
the expected level, the Directors considered that the fair value of
Hangzhou China Ting Property would need to be adjusted
downward. For the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

shared a loss arising from fair value adjustment, which has been
recorded as an impairment loss on the loans to and the equity
holding percentage held by the Group in Hangzhou China Ting
Property.

Entrusted loans to Zhongdou Group and Zhongdou
Shopping Centre

The Company announced the updated status of the NBC Entrusted
Loans and the BOCOM Entrusted Loans in its announcements
dated 10 February 2015, 10 December, 3 November, 19 August,
23 June 2014, 20 June 2014 and 5 February 2013 (the "Entrusted
Loans Announcements”). The total amount of these two entrusted
loans is RMB160.0 million (equivalent to HK$191.0 million). The
borrowers of these two entrusted loans have failed to make
repayments, and the borrowers and the related companies,
namely " #B %2 A% %2 @ & R A & (Zhongdou Group Holdings
Limited*), A I #EFEMESEEHBR2E (Zhejiang Zhongdou
Property Group Company Limited*), # /T # & & 5 R 2 A
(Zhejiang Zhongdou Department Store Company Limited*), /N
HEE® R AR 2QE (Hangzhou Zhongdou Shopping Centre
Company Limited*) have filed voluntary bankruptcy at the People’s
Court of Yuhang District, Hangzhou City. A creditor served a
petition for bankruptcy proceedings against HTiT iR F#E ¥ A
[R A &] (Zhejiang Linan Zhongdou Property Company Limited*)
which has pledged a parcel of land to secure due performance of
obligations under the NBC Entrusted Loan, at the People’s Court
of Yuhang District, Hangzhou City.

In respect of such proceedings, the People’s Court of Yuhang
District, Hangzhou City, approved the appointment of the
administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. The first creditors’ meetings were held on 19, 20
March and 2 April 2015.

Pursuant to the order, each of the Bank of Communications
Limited, Zhejiang Branch and Ningbo Bank Corporation lodged a
proof of debt to the administrator in respect of the claims under
the BOCOM Entrusted Loans and NCB Entrusted Loans in the
amount of RMB33.6 million (equivalent to HK$40.1 million) and
RMB141.8 million (equivalent to HK$169.3 million) on 9 February
2015 and 16 February 2015, respectively.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EREN W LD

(3)

Reclassification of the Group’s equity investments in
Zhejiang Haoran

As set forth in the announcement of the Company dated 25
March 2015, the Group has reclassified its equity investment in
Zhejiang Haoran as a result of the Group’s representatives being
removed as directors of Zhejiang Haoran since July 2014. The
removal decision was unilaterally approved by a majority of the
equity holders of Zhejiang Haoran. The equity investment was
previously recorded under the equity method as the Group's
investment in an associate. Following the removal of the Group's
representatives as directors of Zhejiang Haoran, the Group's equity
investment in Zhejiang Haoran is currently treated as available-for-
sale financial assets which are stated at fair value. For the year
ended 31 December 2015, an amount of HK$36.5 million was
charged to the profit and loss of the Group representing the
change in the fair value of the equity investment.

Outlook

In respect of its OEM/ODM business, the Group will focus on the
research and development of new products and the restructuring
of supply chains. We will continue to introduce more valuable
products and designs to customers, to respond promptly to market
demand, to improve customers’ experience in full scale, to
maintain long term and stable relationship with old customers,
and commit to explore quality new customers. In terms of market
layout, the Group will continue to focus on the U.S. market while
expediting the development of European and Japanese markets as
well as strategically and selectively exploring domestic brand
customer markets.

Brand retail business remains to be the development focus of the
Group. In 2016, the Group will endeavor to focus on developing
its brand retail business, provide consumers with products of
higher quality and increase its market share through various
options such as cooperation with first-rated international design
team, expanding its sales network by carefully selecting store
location, improving single store’'s profitability, strengthening
terminal team building, exploring the potential of E-commerce,
and seeking quality joint venture partners.

Meanwhile, the Group will continue to introduce, after the famous
American lifestyle brand Vince Camuto and the Korean fashion
brand TRENTA, more international fashion brands that can meet
the needs of the Chinese market and provide a greater variety of
fashionable choices to the consumers, which will further enrich the
lines of retail items of China Ting Group. This will enable the retail
business of the Group to cover every aspect of a fashionable life,
such as women’s wear, men'’s wear, children’s wear, leather bags,
shoes, spectacles, accessories and perfumes.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

In 2016, China Ting Group will have a direct encounter of a
challenging market development, and will strive for every best for
the customers, the employees and the shareholders in order to
realize the objective to the upgrading and development of the
Group.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2015, the Group had approximately 8,800
full-time employees. Staff costs for 2015 stand at HK$593.9
million, representing an increase of 4.8% over the previous year.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
its employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for
them, under which bonuses are determined every year based on
the performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group’s annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that
a competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable
workplace, and career development opportunities are incentives for
employees to excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the
Group’s employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong
Kong, all the arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident
fund requirements set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are
duly implemented. There is no mandatory retirement schemes
under the applicable laws and regulations in the US. The Group
has not implemented retirement schemes for the Group's
employees in the US.
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 59, is the Chairman of the Group and an
executive Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in
December 1992 and has considerable experience in the silk fabric and
silk garment manufacturing and trading business. Prior to establishing the
initial company of the Group, Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk
Industrial Company ()1 4% 43 T %2 5]) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING
is currently responsible for the overall strategic planning of the Group,
especially overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial complex in
Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and the younger brother of Ms.
DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 55, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and
is principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group's
OEM, ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING
was the general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between
1991 and 2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University
(47T 3£ T K &), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (if
ST # #9 T2B3), in 1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the
operations of garment export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr.
TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the
brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING lJianer, aged 56, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr.
DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in
the management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment
manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from
the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and
dyeing and is responsible for the Group's fabric research and
development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms. DING Yinger and the elder brother
of Mr. TING Hung Vi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 52, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited.
Mr. CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile
industry and joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the
Group's sales and marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of
Arts (cum laude) Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and
a Master's Degree in Business Administration from Simon Fraser
University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG was admitted as a member of the
Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and
1988, respectively.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 58, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration
in 1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business
Management in 2003 and a Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and
Comparative Law) in 2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a
senior manager of an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now
senior partner of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited
all being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and chief executive officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is
currently a non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build
King Holdings Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

On 3 March 2016, Dr. CHENG resigned as an independent non-executive
director, chairman of audit committee and member of each of the
remuneration committee, nomination committee and corporate
governance committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited (stock
code: 2689.

The Board has been informed by Dr. CHENG that on 18 December
2015, the Disciplinary Committee of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants has made an order against Leslie Cheng & Co., a firm
of Hong Kong certified public accountants in which Dr. CHENG is the
partner, and Dr. CHENG as the engagement quality control reviewer in
respect of certain auditing issues on the financial statements of a listed
company regarding (a) recognition of depreciation and disclosure of the
carrying amount of the plant and machinery; (b) fair value measurements
of the consideration in two acquisitions; and (c) determination of the
weighted average number of shares for the purpose of calculation of the
loss per share. The Disciplinary Committee considered, inter alia, that
there were multiple breaches by Lesile Cheng & Co. in the auditing of
the financial statements of the listed company, but there was no
allegation of fraud or dishonesty. On the basis of the reasons set forth in
the order, Dr. CHENG has been reprimanded by the Disciplinary
Committee with a penalty of HK$100,000 and the firm of Lesile Cheng
& Co. has been reprimanded by the Disciplinary Committee with a
penalty of HK$200,000. Each of Dr. CHENG and Lesile Cheng & Co.
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would also be required to pay the costs of the proceedings. Further
information on the order is published in the website of

www.hkicpa.org.hk.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 61, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Adelaide in
Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and CPA Australia, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also the Responsible Officer of
Greater China Capital Limited (formerly known as Sinox Fund
Management Limited) and is licensed to carry out certain regulated
activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance namely asset
management, advising on securities and advising on corporate finance.

Mr. Wong has over 37 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Yuexiu Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou
Investment Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
He is also an independent non-executive director and a member of the
audit committee of Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard
International Group Limited, Century City International Holdings Limited,
Nickel Resources International Holdings Company Limited (formerly
known as China Nickel Resources Holdings Company Limited), ENM
Holdings Limited, Fortunet e-Commerce Group Limited, Golden Eagle
Retail Group Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal Hotels
International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology Limited, Yuan Heng Gas
Holdings Limited (formerly known as Ngai Lik Industrial Holdings Limited)
and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company Limited, which are all listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong was also an
independent non-executive director, the chairman of the audit
committee, a member of each of the remuneration committee and
nomination committee of Changfeng Axle (China) Company Limited, a
listed company on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong
has retired as an independent non-executive director, the chairman of
the audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee
of PacMOS Technologies Holdings Limited with effect from 1 July 2014.

On 2 February 2016, Mr. Wong was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director, committee member of the audit committee,
nomination committee, remuneration committee and investigation
committee of China Shanshui Cement Group Limited (stock code: 691).
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 62, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China)
Limited, Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation,
Hong Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets
Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the
AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit
committee member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is
also an independent non-executive director and chairman of the audit
committee of Orange Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings)
Limited (stock code: 1132), China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited (stock
code: 1886), Optics Valley Union Holding Company Limited (stock code:
798) and Luye Pharma Group Ltd (stock code: 02186) which are all
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is
also executive director of Chanceton Financial Group Limited (stock code:
8020), a company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 56, is the managing director of China Ting
Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI joined China Ting Garment in May
2002 and is responsible for the strategic development of the Company,
focusing on its sales, marketing and overall management. Ms. LI has over
25 years of experience in the garment industry and, prior to joining the
Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established companies in the
garment industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 39, is a vice president of the Group and the
president of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the
Group in 2005 and has assumed the management post since late 2008.
Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM
from University of Glasgow, Scotland (International Law) and an LLM
from University of Warwick, UK (Law in Development). Prior to joining
the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant manager within the
Department of Government Procurement of China and as consultant in

the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.
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Weaving and Apparel Production

Management

Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE
joined the Group in August 1993 and has served in various posts since,
including being the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited and Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited.
Mr. YE graduated from Zhejiang Medical University (7T 28 &I K &) in
1983 with a bachelor’s degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten
years of experience in apparel production management and product
quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Hangzhou. Mr. FU joined
the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business
expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and
production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s
degree from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (41T 32 T K22), formerly known
as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (7T 44 48 T € Ft). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the
Group.

Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 39, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice
president of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion
Company Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail
business of the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of
Finance and Economics and has considerable experience in the
management of apparel manufacturing, production management and
product quality control. Ms. Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yji,
Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company
Limited and the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined
the Group in August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion
and management and exploitation of the Group’s various in-house brand
names in the China market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY,
ELANIE and RIVERSTONE. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech
University (47T 32 T K2) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk
Textiles (1 )T # 48 T 2 Fc) in 1987.
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Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group and the
general manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining
the Group in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-
mentioned fashion company, he has been responsible for the
manufacturing, sales, promotion and marketing of the brands’ apparel
retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is very experienced in market
promotion and branded apparel development in the PRC. He graduated
from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (31T B EH AZ) in
1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING Hung Yi, an
executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 49, is a vice president of the Group and the
general manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE
joined the group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general
manager in 2003. With more than 10 years of experience in garment
manufacturing and fashion retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in
charge of the retail operations of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a
bachelor’s degree in education from the Zhejiang Normal University (i
JLED & R E) in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business

Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 67, originally director of Concept Creator
Limited, France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European
operations, is now the vice president of the Group responsible for
investor relations and global business development while maintaining her
role as director of sales for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master's degree
in Business Consultation and Professional Coaching for Change
Management from joint faculties HEC, France and Oxford University, UK.
Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of management experience with 10 years
in the service industry (Air France HK Regional office) and over 15 years
in the textile sector, specializing in market development, sales and
corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the Group in June 2002.

Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 60, is responsible for the Group’s administration
and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined the Group in August
2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of Finity Fashion
(Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG is
currently in charge of administration and corporate management,
including offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting
Industrial Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities
as General Manager of the Group’s latest wool mill joint venture with
Italian partners. Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi
University T 78 KX2) in 1989.
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Directors and Senior Management
EELSEERASR

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 62, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003
and is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the
Group’s OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the
Certificate of Certified Public Valuer of the PRC (FFZEA R HXAE &
EFF{HAIEE) as well as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (9 B it & &t BT 1% & ). Mr. MAO has over 20 years
of work experience in financial management and accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 66, is the General Manager (Finance) of the
Group in China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is
responsible for the management of funds for the Group and overall
financial management and control of the Group’s retail business in
China. Ms. DING has considerable experience in financial management
and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Vi, and Mr.
DING lJianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 38, is the Financial Controller
and also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the
Group in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters
related to financial and treasury management, financial accounting and
reporting, budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG
graduated from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
and also holds a Master's Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an

international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed to maintain high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in
order to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the
decision-making process are properly regulated to safeguard
shareholders’ interests and as well as the Company’s assets. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate
governance standards to promote corporate transparency and
accountability and to enhance shareholders’ value. This report
summarises how the principles as set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code and Corporate Governance Report have been applied in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2015. The company has complied with the
principles and code provisions set forth in the Corporate Governance
Code (the "CG Code”) under Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 December 2015.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest corporate governance
developments. The key corporate governance principles and practices of
our Company are summarized below.

The Board of Directors

Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors and the composition is set
forth as follows:

CEERRE

EERREEEAHASEERERBRLANE
2IEFMEERAEE ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁmmi
R MERAEE - UEBEHRRFBER
NEZERE  REBRRAGRAARNEE - &
MRBINERSKFNEEE YR ZLES
PRELHEMUAREABRREEZEERESR
Mo ARERARBE_E—AF+_R=+—
RIEFEMMERCXEARTRREEENR
EMHNRE - ARFERBE_ZT—AF+Z
A=+ -RLEBESFENETHIMESF MR
AITERARD M AT EERTR(TEZE
RSt R P # e R B RSP RUAR E -

BMBERSEZEHNCEERAERRI LK
ZHMNEEELER ARFANEBLEER
A RERBLDAT -

g

ExedEM
E=gEAAtmESTEAR  HAKSHINT:

Mr. TING Man Yi

Chairman and Executive Director

TE8RxE IR TES

Mr. TING Hung Yi Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director

TR A THBHZITES

Mr. DING Jianer Executive Director

TREREE HITES

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter Executive Director

REBRE BITES

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Independent Non-Executive Director

BENEE + BUFHITES

Mr. WONG Chi Keung Independent Non-Executive Director

BmZREE BIUENITES

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Independent Non-Executive Director

RRGRE BN ITES

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group. HEE@EFEEBRERALER BEE2FEAR
The principal roles of the Board are: BR:

—  to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group; — HIFAEBzRHEEEERRE

—  to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our — FIVAEBECBR  BEREKTE:

Group;

ESERERERAT
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— to monitor and evaluate the Group’s operating and financial
performance;

— to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment

by the

Nomination Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which

need to be dealt with by the Board;

or re-appointment following the recommendation(s)

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting
and financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management
In addition, the

Board has also delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board

to implement the Board’s decisions and resolutions.

committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee. The Board currently comprises four executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. Details of the
Directors are set forth on pages 26 to 29 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
duties set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the
Company; and

— to review the Company’'s compliance with the code provisions as

set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the
corporate governance report.
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The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING
Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting
Yin, Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with
any of the other executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the
executive directors and appointment letter with each of the independent
non-executive directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of
service and appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”)
provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years and at each annual general meeting, one-
third of our Directors for the time being or, if the number is not a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation and offer themselves for re-
election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient measures have been
put in place to ensure our Company's corporate governance practice in
this aspect provides sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders
to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to
fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only
until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election at that meeting.

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business.
During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy for better
transparency and governance. Board appointments are based on merit
and candidates are considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board, including but not
limited to age, cultural and educational background, professional

experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
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Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 6, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2015. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and
Annual General Meeting held in 2015 are as follows:

EETEgR

E5e TILET FWEZESKkREEELETE
R-ZE—AFHRIERITERN 2K - VAR EE °
TE-RFREONEFS EFREEFEN
CTHEMMMEAFAENLFERHEAT

Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
= EExe EREET FHEEE REZEEE RREFKE
Executive Director
HITES
Mr. TING Man Yi 5/6 — — — 1
THREE
Mr. TING Hung Yi 6/6 — il 171 il
THREE
Mr. DING lJianer 5/6 — — — 171
TEREE
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter 6/6 — — — 11
REBLRE
Independent Non-Executive Director
BYFBTES
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 6/6 2/2 1”1 171 1”1
Bl A5 M5 18 +
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 6/6 2/2 11 — 11
mZREE
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 6/6 2/2 — 171 11
ZRGEERE
The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business ZEZCAEFITEEELBERLAE  ERLF

strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The
management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the
supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access
to information on the Group. All senior management of the Group also
provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business
of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, SFC rules and
regulations, enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock exchange
and how the rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business
and corporate governance.
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All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on
the Stock
transactions); disclosure of interest in securities of the Company and the

exchange  (including  connected and  notifiable

Model Code for Securities Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as

set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules and also contains the
group  chart and the  Company

participated in continuous professional development to refresh and

Bye-laws. All Directors have

develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates on
corporate
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

developments in governance practices. This is to ensure

A record of the director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the company secretary.

Directors’ and officers’ liabilities

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance covering the
liabilities of the Directors that may arise out of the corporate activities.
The insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company follows the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules (the "Model Code”) and its amendments from time to time as the
code of conduct for directors in their dealings in the Company’s
securities. Formal written notices are sent to the directors prior to the
commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately preceding the
interim

publication of our results announcement and 60 days

immediately preceding the publication of our annual results
announcement, as a reminder that directors may not deal in the
securities of the Company during those periods up to and including the
date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry with the
Directors, all the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with
the required standards under the Model Code throughout the year

ended 31 December 2015.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively,
who are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic
planning of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the
Group in Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that
the Group maintains good measures and effective corporate governance
practices and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
the day-to-day management of the business of the Group and the
strategic development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the
assistance of other members of the Board and other senior management,
the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and financial
results of the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all
necessary and appropriate remedial steps.
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Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A
of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three
independent non-executive directors, one independent non-executive
director of which has the appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related finance management expertise and the
independent non-executive directors represent at least one-third of the
Board. All

appointed for a term of three years, commencing from 18 November

three independent non-executive Directors have been
2014. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of
them has made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all
independent non-executive Directors have met the independence

guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has
established the following committees whose authority, functions,
compositions and duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
chairman of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
remuneration committee is established primarily for the purpose of ensuring
that we can recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are
essential to the success of our Group. The primary duties of the
remuneration committee include reviewing the terms of remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior management and
determining the award of bonuses. Its terms of reference are available on
request, and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
remuneration committee was established on 18 November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors to the Remuneration
Committee and to ensure that the Directors are not involved in the
determination of their own remuneration. The Committee is responsible for
formulating and recommending remuneration policy to the Board and
reviewing and making recommendations on compensation-related issues. The
fees for Directors are subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
general meetings in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Committee consults with Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations if necessary, and also has access to independent
professional advice if necessary. The committee is also provided with
sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties. The Remuneration
Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites of the
Company and HKEx.
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One remuneration committee meeting was held in 2015 and reviewed
and make recommendations to the Board the directors’ fees and the
emoluments of the Executive Directors and remuneration package of
senior management. The remuneration committee has also received and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the remuneration
committee in light of the relevant amendments to the Listing Rules and
recommended the Board to adopt the revised terms. All the committee
members attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary,
retirement benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and prevailing
market conditions. The variable incentive is bonus, which is performance-
based and determined by the Board and the Group based on the
Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2015 is set forth below:

In the band of
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi LEUNG Man Kit.
nomination committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee is

Pang and Mr. The chairman of the
established primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board and making recommendations to the
Board on nominations and appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors. The nomination committee selects and recommends
appropriate candidates, based on his or her prior experience and
qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior
management of the Group. The nomination committee has recommended
to the Board the directors who should retire and make themselves available
for election pursuant to the Company’s articles of association, assessed the
independence of all independent non-executive directors and reviewed and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the nomination committee
in light of the amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the
Board to adopt the revised terms. Its terms of reference are available on
request and are also posted on the website of the Company. The
18 November 2005. One
nomination committee meeting, discussing the nomination procedures, was

nomination committee was established on
held in 2015 and all the committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEXx.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control
systems and corporate governance of the Group and oversee the auditing
processes. The authority, role and responsibilities of the audit committee
are set out in written terms of reference which are available on request
and are also posted on the website of the Company and the Stock
Exchange. The audit committee was established on 18 November 2005.
The Company has been in full compliance with requirements of Rule 3.21
in the Listing Rules throughout the period from its listing on the Stock
Exchange to 31 December 2015. Two audit committee meetings were
held, together with senior management and the external auditor in 2015.
All the committee members attended these meetings.
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During 2015, the audit committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and
assessed their potential impact on our Group, overseeing the relationship
with the Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor), considered the external auditor’s proposed audit fees;
discussed with the external auditor their independence and the nature
and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial
statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group’s adherence to the Code Provisions in the
Code, reviewed our Group's financial control, internal control and risk
management systems and discussed with the external auditor on our
Group’s financial reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of
resources of our Group's accounting and financial reporting function,
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training program,
conducted an annual review of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group and reviewed and considered revisions of the
terms of reference of the audit committee in light of the relevant
amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt
the revised terms. The audit committee recommended the Board to
adopt the interim and annual report for 2015.

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers,
for audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim
review) rendered during 2015 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million,
respectively. The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are
posted on the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the vyear
ended 31 December 2015 have been reviewed by the audit committee
and audited by external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensure that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies,
applying the selected accounting policies consistently,
prudent and reasonable judgements and estimates for the preparation of

and making

the financial statements of the Group and of its results and cash flows in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and statutory
requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in
the independent auditor’s report on page 57 and 58.
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Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility
for maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the
Group so as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations
of the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting
and complying with the applicable laws and regulations. The Board
assessed the effectiveness of internal control by considering reviews
performed by the audit committee, management team and both internal
and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the

adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the
effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended
31 December 2015, the Board has, through the audit committee of the
Board with the assistance of the management, conducted reviews of the
effectiveness of these internal control systems, including without
limitation to financial control, operations control, compliance control and
risk management functions, on a regular basis. For the year ended 31
December 2015, based on the assessment made by the audit committee,
the senior management and the internal audit team, the Board is
satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,

evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the company secretary of our Company,
has confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less
than 15 hours.

Shareholder Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws
and regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an
equal opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the
Company. The Board recognizes the importance of good communication
with shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated
to shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal
channels, which include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the
Board. The Chairman of the Board, the directors and senior management
of the Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive
directors, are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.
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Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting
was adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings. Details
of the poll voting procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders
which call for a general meeting and are explained during the

proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. We maintain a website
www.chinating.com.hk to keep our shareholders and the general public
informed on our latest corporate news, interim and annual results
announcements, financial reports and other public announcements. We
always welcome shareholders’ views and input. Shareholders may send
their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing them to our
company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary are as

follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders’” meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association (the “Articles”) of the
Company, shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company the “Requisitionist(s)”) shall have the right, by written
requisition to the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) or
the company secretary of the Company, to require (the “Requisition”) an
extraordinary general meeting (the "EGM") to be called by the Board for

the purpose of, among other things, electing a Director.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the
Requisition. In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within
twenty-one days of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by
the Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company's
constitutional documents during the year ended 31 December 2015.
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The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December
2015.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2015 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2015 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the financial statements.

Business Review

Details of the activities during the year as required by Schedule 5 to the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, including fair review of the Group's
business, a description of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the
Group and an indication of likely future development in the Group's
business, are set out in the sections “Chairman’s Statement” on pages
10—13 and “Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 14-23 of
this Annual Report.

Environmental policies of the Group is to maintaining the highest
environmental standards to ensure sustainable development of its
business, with compliance of all relevant laws and regulations having
significant impact on the Group in relation to its business including
health and safety, workplace conditions, employment and the
environment.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December
2015 are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31
December 2015 are set forth
comprehensive income on page 61 and 62 of this annual report.

in the consolidated statement of

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2015.
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Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 167 and 168 of this
report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 23 to the
financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

No new shares and share options were issued during the year. Details of
shares and share options issued by the Company are set forth in note 19
to the financial statements.

Principal Properties
Details of the principal properties held for investment purpose are set
out on note 7 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2015, the Company's
distributions amounted to HK$1,629.0 million comprising share premium,
contributed surplus and retained earnings.

reserves available for

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2015, sales made to the
Group’s top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 33.7% and 17.9% of the total sales. The Group purchased
less than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their associates or
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in
the Group's five largest customers or five largest suppliers.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31
December 2015 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 87 of the Company’s articles of association
(the "Articles”), Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. WONG Chi
Keung will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Confirmation of Independence of

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all
of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 24 to 32 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the
financial year ended 31 December 2015 was HK$3.0 million, HK$3.0
million, HK$2.1 million, and HK$1.4 million, respectively. The annual
salary and bonus of each executive Director shall be determined by the
Board and subject to the annual review by the remuneration committee
of the Company, provided that any increment shall not be more than
15% of the annual salary received by each executive Director for the
immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority
interests but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board
may, in its absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate
amount of the management bonus payable to all executive Directors in
respect of any financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for
the relevant financial year.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2014 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive
Director for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November
2014, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions
specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung,
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation), entered into with any of the
executive Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Company’s

business

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the
Company'’s business to which the Company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year
(2014: Nil).

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’s experience,
devoted to the Group;

responsibility, workload and the time

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(iii)  the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee's
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
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receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be HEBFSIRBHISEHEH M AEBEKERE
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the HIBEBRSZEREERAER  FHERAEEN
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as & EEBIZ o

to achieve the Group’s operational targets.

Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors EZEZERESTHRAERETATR
and Chief Executive in the Shares, HEBLIENRSD - HERHO I
Underlying Shares or Debentures of the EEIFPTREENEZR HXE

Company and its Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2015, the interests and short positions of the WRZ-ZT—AF+_A=+—H EFRAQA&H
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying @I ABRARR R EIFE EZE (ZFE 5K H
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations — E{§ 5 ([ %5 K& B E 1§ H) ) EXVED A EE) B AL
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance 15 R KO R EEZT  BERBEZ AL E
(“SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange  1EBIZEXVERE 7RSS ZBAIE E &1 & AN A7) M B
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests XM EN AR (BREBEZSBERERE
and short positions which they are taken or deemed to have taken under {ESRIERIEH BN S LA R) B EFEH K
such provisions), or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, HiEEHIE3S2IER EBAB LR EFENE LM
to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were AMEZELIKAAE  KIBRBEETHREEAMNE
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company ZARXF REEZFMERE M ARMT

and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Beneficial Interests in the Shares (a) MEROHNEZ#ER

Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EEHE 514 gk 4=| HEATREZHNEI L
(Note 1)
(B 1)
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE ZAEGAE S (Note 2)
(P 5%2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THER A& YA E S (Note 3)
(B 5E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TERAE ST A B R (Note 4)
(Bt 5%4)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
EENEE + ERERMA
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
|2 EE BEEExHA
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued * HARRRAEEHAOAI L IREARARZE—
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2015. AF+ZA=+—HANBEBTRAE -
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Notes:

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings”) which
is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation
(within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As such, under the
SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000
shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

GEE
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(b) Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated

REBZERONESZES

Corporations
Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest Number of shares  associated corporation
HEBEZEER
EEME HELIEER EEME RHHE BHBEIEH
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
THREE 18 A 25
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
5 = (B3
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
TR % A& (PN
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE RS (B 5 2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE 18 A 25
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EEER (P 3E3)
Notes: B 5 -
1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1 Firmsuccess #5 4 Longerview #1415l 47 + T 8%
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 5 %% 4 Al & & ¥ B Firmsuccess ©
2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2 In Holdings ¥ / Longerview #4050% & 3 - T 1
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. RS Rl 2 & ¥ A In Holdings ©
3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Willport# 4 LongerviewHJ 180 % f 3 » T 2 24

Mr. DING lJianer.
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying

Shares or Debentures of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2015, the persons,
other than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares or
debentures of the Company, which were required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were
as follows:

Name of substantial

Report of the Directors
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FTERRRERTARSG - HEAKR
DHREERPREENERR B

NP

=

tﬁ§$ﬁﬁ%ﬂ CTRZE-RFE+ZA=+—RA 'R
R CHEBERMKERBEPEE S
B ﬁ'ﬁtﬁt&ia%&%@; 16 9 55336 15 ZE%E;.EEAZ!K
NAIFBEEMNELHMANAL(LFEESH AR

AHESTTHRAE)WT:

Approximate percentage of

shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company

TERRER 47 R4 #®E EEAFERBAB I
(Note 1)
(BF&ED

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EmEBA (Note 2)
(Bt 512)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EHDEE R (Note 2)
(Bt 52 2)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EHDEE RS (Note 3)
(B 3£ 3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REHDEEE (Note 4)
(Bt 5%4)

Notes: =

1 The letter ‘L' stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FTHETERERBRHODHTR -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess# 4 Longerview #141.5% ° [t * Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore BFirmsuccessHIZ IR SE @ (X B AR HEEHINRE) o
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # B 0 Firmsuccess # iR {E # A& Longerview ¥ & #

1,490,000,000 3 M 5 #) # 25 °

3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled 3 In Holdings# A Longerview#]40.5% © E it + Longerview
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore Bln Holdings® 52 12 $ 54 @ (R & F R HEEOIAHE)
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. # Itk - In Holdings # R {E # A& Longerview # & #)

1,490,000,000% A% 7 & # 25 °
4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into 4 BESEBRBRER-_SZTRE+—A+/\BETIHBEE

between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of their
shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is
also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

5% 0 & 4% A% B B (Longerview B M) B R &t B & R
LongerviewZ IRIEFT B R ERH - EF KB EK
BIEXVEME + Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport& B
[T 1t 44 4% 1 % /5 Longerview P #1,490,000,000 % A% 17 #9
BRI ZERE o Bt - Willport I 4 18 1F # A Longerview
#4 #91,490,000,000 A% % {7 &) 4 25 -

EZEJEEERERAE —T-HFFR
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Share Option Scheme

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed on 18
November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
was approved and adopted by the Company. The Share Option Scheme,
being valid for a period of 10 years from the date of adoption, expired
on 17 November 2015. No new share option scheme will be adopted by
the Company as decided by the Board.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for shares (the “Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of its
subsidiaries; and (ii) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a

“Participant”).

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”), unless the Company
obtains an approval from the shareholders as set out below. Options
lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Scheme
Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general meeting
to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company in
issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit”) of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the date of approval to refresh such limit.
Options previously granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes (including those outstanding, cancelled,
lapsed in accordance with the Share Option Scheme or any other share
option schemes or exercised Options) shall not be counted for the
purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the total number of
shares in issue from time to time. No option may be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit being exceeded.
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The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including the
date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant which
would result in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all
options granted and to be granted to such Participant under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such further grant representing in
aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such Participant and his
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10 years
to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall
commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is
accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as

determined by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company on
acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant. Unless
otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer letter to be
given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the Option, there is
neither any performance target that needs to be achieved by the grantee
before an Option can be exercised nor any minimum period for which an
Option must be held before it can be exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified to
a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing price
of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on which
licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the Stock
Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (@ “Trading Day”);
(i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading Days
immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share.
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The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme is
conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole shareholder,
after which period no further Options will be granted but in respect of
all Options which remain exercisable at the end of such period, the
provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full force and
effect.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2015, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’s shares during the ended 31
December 2015.

year

Model Code for Directors’ Securities

Transaction

Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set forth in
the Corporate Governance Report on pages 33 to 43 of this Annual
Report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

As at 31 December 2015, the Group has entered into a non-exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of
the Company dated 18 December 2013). A supply contract dated 18
December 2013 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng
Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and various
members of the Group for a period from 1 January 2014 to 31
December 2016, whereby Huasheng Accessories has undertaken to
supply to members of the Group the required plastic bags and hangers
at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to
independent third parties after taking into consideration the prevailing
market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For the
year ended 31 December 2015, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

BREFIERE - BRRBBEDREREK
HRMBRETSZERRA TFRER  HRH
THRLEMERE HERMERERENZH
PR AR A B DA TUATT 6 - BB AR 51 &1 A0 R ST AT
BE+REAANRIER -

EERERRRRBFRZLEHN
R =

RZZE-AF+-A=+—RH EZREZEN
BEAEZRE LTRANRARAZERBRCGE
ERETRADGEEERNEEXEB BN R IR
AREEREFONEBREA T M ER -

BEBERE
ARRFR AV AR RSB B B Bk 12 TR T4 1T 1 4B
56 BB B AR 16X - 45T A BB L) B AR R
22 B E TR -

BE -LEEERG
AATRAEAHBATNEE-S—RE+=
A=+ -BULEERNBEREE  HEXBEAA
FRAD ©

ESETEZRZNEETA

BRASEEBETRETAZHBRRAFRESS
EFRBAZELERRBERN

FEBEXRS

REFHE

RZZBE—RAF+-A=+—H XEBHEBEELETT
EReBHERERS (MO RARRAER T~
=ET AT N\BORMHAKE) - INEREHH
BERAR(TEEHHMDEZHALERERFR
TE-=F+ZATNBAZHEESD  FHH
—E-MF-A-BREZE-R"E+ZA=T
—RLE Bl FRESHARATENEM/RTE
TEZTHEREARTHREREERNE
RHE) MASEKERFHRERFNEHEK
RRE - BE-_FT-AF+-A=+—HBIFE "



and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$8.7 million (2014: HK$8.6 million) which was below the annual cap
of HK$22.5 million.

Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe and as to 75% by Mr. MO Jiangtao, who is the brother-in-law
of Ms. ZHOU Shi Min. Ms. ZHOU is the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer, an
executive Director, and thus, a connected person as defined under Rule
14A.11(4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an
associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to Rule 1.01
of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have
confirmed that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the
relevant agreements referred to above.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements
Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group
on page 54 of the Annual Report in accordance with paragraph 14A. 56
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided
by the Company to HKEx.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 34(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions
of the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the
public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control system of the Group and to
provide comments and advice to the Board. The audit committee has
reviewed the audited financial statements of the Company and audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the financial year
ended 31 December 2015.

Subsequent events

On 1 March 2016, the Group renewed interest rate of the loans to an
associate to 4.75% per annum. Except for the interest rate, all other
terms and conditions of the loans to an associate remain unchanged.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

e
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting
Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries set out on
pages 59 to 166, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at
31 December 2015, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated

Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical

issued by the Hong Kong
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as at
31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 March 2016
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEBEEBREX

As at 31 December 2015 R=-ZE—HE+=-A=+—H

2015 2014
—Z2-hf —E-mF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & FERT Fi&T
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEEK 6 660,399 741,296
Investment properties " A& 7 25,000 23,000
Land use rights & 3 (0 A 8 79,848 84,688
Interests in associates N RN o 10 2,000 2,048
Loans to an associate BERFT—HEBE QA 10 245,392 216,448
Interests in joint ventures REERT 2R 1 14,019 19,842
Intangible assets mVEE 12 23,929 91,170
Promissory note LR 15 — 51,800
Deferred income tax assets BEMGHEE 21 53,697 51,773
1,104,284 1,282,065
Current assets REBEE
Inventories L 14 743,864 713,751
Trade and other receivables FE WS Z 5 AR R % Ho A FE K
IR 15 737,294 719,336
Tax recoverable CIEqER 7] 2,098 10,907
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESMEE 16 297,131 348,071
Financial assets at fair value BRAFEIREERESD
through profit or loss BEZeMEE 17 22,953 22,116
Entrusted loans ZEEX 15 173,285 182,113
Cash and bank balances Re RRITHEH 18 330,873 337,432
2,307,498 2,333,726
Total assets EEAR 3,411,782 3,615,791
The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated #67Z #166B YW AL G AMBERE 2 A
financial statements. AR D o
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
TEBEEBER

As at 31 December 2015 W-ZT—AF+-_A=+—H

2015 2014
—2-4fF —ZT—NEF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FERT FAET
EQUITY EH
Equity attributable to equity holders AT REZHE AL
of the Company E&
Share capital N 19 209,982 209,982
Reserves Gl 20 2,158,116 2,319,833
2,368,098 2,529,815
Non-controlling interests GRS 34,682 31,582
Total equity fERiEE 2,402,780 2,561,397
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Deferred income tax liabilities EEREREE 21 12,738 12,959
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables Jgh“f’f%ﬁﬁ XK B A FE A
e 22 594,353 662,046
Bank borrowings fﬁ 1TIER 23 334,259 340,358
Derivative financial instruments mTESRIA 13 48,675 29,378
Current income tax liabilities MBAEHEE 18,977 9,653
996,264 1,041,435
Total liabilities EEEE 1,009,002 1,054,394
Total equity and liabilities EEREEHAT 3,411,782 3,615,791

The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated  #67Z #1668 Y Wit Al Z LA K HRE 248
financial statements. RE 1D
The financial statements on pages 59 to 166 were approved by the F59FE F166B LB REABETEe RN T —
Board of Directors on 24 March 2016 and were signed on its behalf FZAZ+HB#E THAUTATREES
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TER TIH#ER
Director Director
EF EF

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

& & m|» AR

—hEFT-A=t+—HIEFE

n\/T\

2015 2014
—Z2-hf —E-mF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & FHERT Fi&T
Revenue WA 5 2,386,175 2,539,001
Cost of sales 8 & B A 28 (1,691,292) (1,808,136)
Gross profit EF 694,883 730,865
Other income H i e A 24 23,334 22,977
Other gains, net ot Uy 25 JF B 25 30,480 30,374
Selling, marketing and distribution costs ~ $#58& « & §5 & 5 §5 K A 28 (311,591) (334,752)
Administrative expenses THAX 28 (309,935) (318,130)
Losses on derivative financial instruments T4 & @ T A& B 13 (26,053) (26,591)
Impairment loss on an available-for-sale At HEESFEE 2 HE
financial asset & 16 (36,549) —
Impairment loss on goodwiill AmEREEE 12 (59,856) (28,000)
Impairment loss on loans to an associate B ¥ — B & AR 2
R AE B R 10(b) (17,759) (114,633)
Impairment loss on entrusted loans EZRAERZREESE 15 — (17,737)
Loss on transfer of interests in an associate 57 B4 X &) 2 #E 25 8% &
to available-for-sale financial assets ZrHEESREEZ
& 18 10(a) — (83,528)
Operating loss REEEB (13,046) (139,155)
Finance income &l & WA 26 32,160 40,172
Finance costs Bl & P AR 26 (13,504) (13,379)
Share of profit/(losses) of associates DAEEE DNREF
(E1#8)
— Share of profit/(losses) of associates — FEEEMNS L
before provision for inventory R NEID R
(E1#8) 10(a) 11 (11,518)
— Provision for inventory — FEEE 10(a) — (120,101)
Share of losses of joint ventures SMEEEAFEE 11 (5,057) (2,943)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRAT S B AR
(EB#]|) 564 (246,924)
Income tax expense i8R X 27 (41,697) (42,367)
Loss for the year FEER (41,133) (289,291)
The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated %’67 FI6E 2 ARESHREMBERE 2HA
financial statements. A ERD
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
a2 EB AR

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

2015 2014
—EB-AF —E-mF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Ff 5 FERT FHET
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Hth 2 (BE) WA
ltems that may be reclassified to profit or A EH D EEE & 2
loss HH
Currency translation differences BEEBmE=EH (117,343) (63,419)
Revaluation (loss)/gain on available-for-sale At HESREE 2 ElE
financial assets (E518),/ W 2% (36,690) 141
Reclassification adjustment upon At ESMmEELR
impairment of an available-for-sale WAER 2 B3R
financial asset B 36,549 —
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax Hth2HEEIE
(BB IR) (117,484) (63,278)
Total comprehensive loss 2EHEBBRAEH (158,617) (352,569)
Loss attributable to: RTATEEZER:
Equity holders of the Company RAGIREREA (39.098) (280,928)
Non-controlling interests FE 1R 1 (2,035) (8,363)
(41,133) (289,291)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income RTATEMAZZE
attributable to: (B8) WABE:
Equity holders of the Company RAGIREREA (161,717) (343,134)
Non-controlling interests FE 11 3,100 (9,435)
(158,617) (352,569)
Loss per share for loss attributable to ERAAXRQFTREZTHA
the equity holders of the Company EhHEEZERER
during the year (expressed in (AR B G ENL
HK cents per share) 25)
— basic — ER 30 (1.86) (13.38)
— diluted — 58 30 (1.86) (13.38)

The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
AR E WK

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+_A=+—BIEFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

ARRRERBARS
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
bt
BEx ROEE HtfREE KREEF BHE i ERAR

Note HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
i &E TR TR TR TR TRT TR TR

At 1 January 2015 R-Z2-1&£-8-A 209,982 978,251 580,384 761,198 2,529,815 31,582 2,561,397
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year FRER - - — (39,098  (39,098) (2,035)  (#,133)

Other comprehensive (loss)/ Hit2E(ER)/BWA
income

ltems that may be reclassified to ~ FIB¢EFHEEBHX ZER
profit or loss

Revaluation loss on available-for- At HESMEE Z EFFHE

sale financial assets 16 — — (33,755) — (33,755) (2,935)  (36,690)
Reclassification adjustment upon A ESBEEHRRNERZ

impairment of an available-for- ENHERE

sale financial asset 16 - - 33,625 - 33,625 2,924 36,549
Currency translation differences ~ S#¥#HEEHE 20 — —  (122,489) —  (122,489) 5146 (117,343)
Total comprehensive (loss)/gain 2 (£18) /WA A% - —  (122,619)  (39,098) (161,717) 3,100  (158,617)
At 31 December 2015 R-B-EF+=A=1+-H 209,982 978,251 457,765 722,100 2,368,098 34,682 2,402,780

The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated #6722 %1668 2 Wit Bt FHEEaMERE 24E
financial statements. BRE D e
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FEEREHWmE
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
KRR ERBARN

Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity
R
A BHEE HEtFE RBET ok i HEER

Note HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
(g TEx  TErT  TET  TErT  TER TET  TAERL

At 1 January 2014 R-Z-ME-A-H 209,982 978,251 642,085 1,125,783 2,956,101 43,065 2,999,166
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year FRER — — —  (280,928)  (280,928) (8,363)  (289,291)

Other comprehensive income/ HttZ2EK A,/ (F1E)
(loss)

ltems that may be reclassified to ~ FEtEH HEEBHX ZEH
profit or loss

Revaluation gain on available-for-  AItHE SR EE 2 Eff A

sale financial assets 16 - — 130 - 130 1 14
Currency translation differences ~ E# i E =5 20 — —  (62,336) —  (62,336) (1,083)  (63,419)
Total comprehensive loss 2EEBLE — —  (62,206) (280,928)  (343,134) (9,435 (352,569)
Transactions with equity BANAREREBEAZRS

holders of the Company
2013 final and special dividends ~ —Z—=FEf K HREAIRE S

paid — — — (83,152) (83,152) - (83,152)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling £/ 3F 12 i % 8 2 & &

shareholder — — — — — (2,048) (2,048)
Profit appropriation Vet — — 505 (505) — — —

Total transactions with equity HAAARBEZBEAZRZLE
holders of the Company — — 505 (83,657) (83,152) (2,048) (85,200)

At 31 December 2014 RZEB-WE+ZA=+-H 209,982 978,251 580,384 761,198 2,529,815 31,582 2,561,397

The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated 672 £166E YT AL E L AWM B HE 24
financial statements. K2R o
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Consolidated

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

Statement of Cash Flows

l\\/T\ = EE vl
—AF+ZA=+—HBLFE

mE K

2015 2014
—2-hf —ET-MmF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5E FERT T T
Cash flows from operating activities &EZEZHRESHKE
Net cash generated from operations KEMBHRES TR 32(a) 101,471 279,241
Interest paid 27 & (13,504) (13,379)
Income tax paid ERFER (26,683) (68,960)
Net cash generated from operating EERPMEHEFE
L S 61,284 | ......196902
Cash flows from investing activities REZDHERERE
Capital injection to an associate AET—HEBE QR 10(a) — (24,316)
Capital injection to a joint venture 53%“?*??/—\M/D\ET 11(a) — (15,819)
Loans to an associate BERT—HEE QAR 10(b) (35,026) (10,614)
Purchases of property, plant and BEWE BERZHE
equipment 6 (54,008) (42,589)
Proceeds from disposal of an associate e — L RERE
= 1g 10(a) — 22,051
Repayment of advance from an associate — — fE B & A 7] {8 & B 5% 10(a) — 19,756
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HE¥E « B &E L&
and equipment FT 18 318 32(b) 3,692 2,410
Decrease/(increase) in term deposits with & Hf ﬁﬁfmi@:fﬂz;ﬁ,ﬁﬂ
initial term of over three months FROR L (38 hn) 66,804 (46,945)
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits B 1F TR
(32 1) 13,235 (16,836)
Proceeds from repayment of promissory 18 38 & ¥ Z & BT 1§ 308
note 14,246 3,868
Interest received 2 WA & 11,467 24,918
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing % & E TS, (FT )
activities L BREBER o l......204100]| (84116)
Cash flows from financing activities MEIBHEERE
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITERTERIE 117,240 289,863
Repayment of bank borrowings BEETER (123,339) (265,716)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling AT I IR AR AR B
shareholder — (2,048)
Dividends paid to equity holders of the BERNAREIREREA
Company SN — (83,152)
Net cash used in financing activities mEEMAReFsE | (6,099 (61,053)
The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated FTEF166BE 2T AUSEAUFRER 248

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HeBResREwMEK

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

2015 2014
—E-REF —E—mF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5 FExT T T
Net increase in cash and cash ReRAESESEBEBEM
equivalents F 75,595 51,733
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—BzHR&ERE
FEEA 229,482 178,783
Exchange difference &5 E (2,115) (1,034)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December W+ - A=+—HB ¥ %
FRE&EBEIER 18 302,962 229,482

The notes on pages 67 to 166 are an integral part of these consolidated #67Z #1668 2 i Rt FHEAM B MK 2 4E
financial statements. BEB D e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eV BERERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE—-ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined and revised) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company'’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 24 March 2016.

Summary of significant accounting

policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, derivative
financial instruments and investment properties, which are
carried at fair value, as explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(@ New and amended standards adopted by the
Group
The following new or amended standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on or after 1 January 2015:

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Defined benefit plans:
Employee contributions

Annual improvements Improvements to HKASs
2010 to 2012 and HKFRSs

Annual improvements Improvements to HKASs
2011 to 2013 and HKFRSs

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and
Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) come into operation during the financial
year, as a result, there are changes to presentation
and disclosures of certain information in the
consolidated financial statements.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

AW HRRME
—AET-A=t-BLEEE

2 EXRETEHEHEHE)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEEEE)

(b)  New standards and amendments to existing b) EEMER-ZFT—HF—
standards that have been issued but are not H— Eﬁ?iﬁZﬁjffﬁ?f/—CEﬁ:ﬁ
effective for the financial year beginning 1 EE*I KX T A FE B PR A2
January 2015 and have not been early adopted ETERI KRB FER ZEET

K
Effective for
annual RUTAE
periods HekER
beginning on ZEEHH
or after E¥
Annual Improvements to HKASs and 1 January ZR-CER-T-MER) BREEHENRER 2%
improvements HKFRSs 2016 FENE BEREENN —A-H
2012 to 2014 i
HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferral accounts 1 January ERMBREENFUS EERTRA ZT-RF
2016 —A—H
HKFRS 10 and HKAS Sale or contribution of assets 1 January ERMBRELNE0R BREAFRABENR —T-1F
28 (Amendment) between an investor and its 2016 BEEHERENY Ha2ARZE  —A-H
associate or joint venture CCHES) HERFTAEE
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment entities: Applying the 1 January ERAUBREEIE0% - RAER ERGe —2-1%
and HKAS 28 consolidation exception 2016 BREMBREER ABSFMER  —RA—H
(Amendment) FNRREB G ER
EVEEACHES)
HKFRS 11 Accounting for acquisitions of 1 January ERMBREENENT WBRGEEBER —2—71F
(Amendment) interests in joint operations 2016 SCHES) Bt E —-A-H
HKAS 1 Disclosure initiative 1 January BEHENER REE ZE-RE
(Amendment) 2016 (BT A) —A—H
HKAS 16 and HKAS Clarification of acceptable 1 January BRGHENEGRR REREREH: —T-RF
38 (Amendment) methods of depreciation and 2016 BB GHENEST BT HE —-A—H
amortisation (B3 %)
HKAS 16 and HKAS Agriculture: Bearer plants 1 January BEFENFIORR RE-EEMEN ZT-1F
41 (Amendment) 2016 TR G ERFEAR —A—H
(B3 %)
HKAS 27 Equity method in separate 1 January BEERETR BuBB®REk:, —E-AF
(Amendment) financial statements 2016 CCHES) Bk —-A—8
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with 1 January ERMBREENESTE FPalda —T-N\F
customers 2018 —A—H
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 January ERMBREENFT 28IA —T-N\F
2018 —HA—8
EREBERBRAIAT — T - HAEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to existing
standards that have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2015 and have not been early adopted
(Continued)

The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the likely impact of adopting the above new
standards and amendments to existing standards but
it is not yet in a position to state whether they will
have a significant impact on its reported results of
operations and financial position. The Group plans to
adopt these new standards and amendments to
existing standards when they become effective.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made
up to 31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method to account
The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the

for business combinations.
fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair value of any
liability

interests
asset or resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the acquisition date.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (Continued)
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any

amount of any non-controlling interests
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If this is less than the fair value
of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the
case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the consolidated profit or loss
(Note 2.7).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred assets. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period

investments

the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial

statements of the investee’s net assets

including goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z

—hEFT-A=+—RLEEE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

()

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests,
the difference between any consideration paid and
the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of
net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value at the date when control
with the change in carrying amount
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss. The fair
value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained interest
as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In
addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
profit or loss.

is lost,

amounts

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to
recognise the investor’'s share of the profit or loss of
the investee after the date of acquisition. Upon the
acquisition of the ownership interest in an associate,
any difference between the cost of the associate and
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
accounted for as goodwill. The Group's investment in
associates includes goodwill identified on acquisition,
net of any accumulated impairment loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

()

Associates (Continued)

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced
but significant influence is retained, only a
proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to the consolidated profit or loss where
appropriate.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated
profit or loss, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is
recognised in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Group's share of losses in
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that the
investments in the associates are impaired. If this is
the case, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as the difference between the
recoverable amount of the associates and its carrying
values and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share
of losses of associates’ in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z

—hEFT-A=+—RLEEE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.2 Consolidation (Continued)

2.3

()

()

Associates (Continued)

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Joint ventures
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in
joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group'’s share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. When the Group's
share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interests in the joint ventures (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group's net investment in the joint ventures), the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of
the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of the joint ventures
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the executive directors who make strategic decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

()

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
HK$, which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is United
States dollars (“US$").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group's
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(ii) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z

—hEFT-A=+—RLEEE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.4

2.5

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)  Group’s entities (Continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of or sold,
exchange differences that were previously recorded in
equity are recognised in the consolidated profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter of

remaining lease term or

useful life
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and 5-10 years

equipment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of
plant and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the year of
construction or installation and testing. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress until such
time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for
intended use. When the assets concerned are brought into
use, the costs are transferred to respective property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Group's entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is
accounted for as if it were a finance lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.6

Investment properties (Continued)

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs. After initial recognition,
investment property is carried at fair value. Fair value is
based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for
any difference in the nature, location or condition of the
specific asset. If this information is not available, the Group
uses alternative valuation methods such as recent prices on
less active markets or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of
current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash
outflows that could be expected in respect of the property.
Some of those outflows are recognised as a liability,
including finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified
as investment property; others, including contingent rent
payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
consolidated profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated
profit or loss, as part of the “other gains, net".
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

()

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is
included in interests in associates and is tested
annually for impairment as part of the overall
balance. Separately recognised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on
goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of
goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
("CGUs") for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the business combination in which the goodwill arose
identified according to operating segment.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10
years.

Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less

in a business

accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the expected life
of the customer relationship of 10 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.7

2.8

2.9

Intangible assets (Continued)

(d)  Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any impairment
losses. Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the
unexpired periods of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an

impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
Financial assets
2.9.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the

following categories: loans and receivables, at fair
value through profit or loss and available for sale. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at

initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9

Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.1 Classification (Continued)

(@)

(b)

(c)

Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise “trade
and other receivables” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the consolidated balance sheet
(Notes 2.12 and 2.13).

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

assets are non-

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are financial assets held for trading. A
financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Derivatives are classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assets in this category are classified as
current assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZE—ZT—FAF+-_A=+—HILtFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are presented in the consolidated
profit or loss within “other gains, net” in the period
in which they arise. Dividend income from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss as part
of other income when the Group's right to receive
payments is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE—-ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9

Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.2

2.9.3

Recognition and measurement (Continued)
Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available-for-sale are
recognised in other comprehensive income. When
securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Interest on
available-for-sale securities calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
part of other income. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income when the
Group's right to receive payments is established.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
presented within “operating activities” as part of
changes in working capital in the consolidated
statement of cash flows (Note 32).

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)
2.94 Impairment of financial assets
(a)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation,
and where observable data indicate that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9

Financial assets (Continued)

2.94 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost
(Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not
incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced and

been
effective interest
the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest
As a

practical expedient, the Group may measure

rate determined under the contract.

impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair
value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating),
the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive

loss is recognised

income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iRA %R M A

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.94 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists
the cumulative loss ~ — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that financial asset previously recognised in
consolidated profit or loss — is removed from
equity and recognised in consolidated profit or
loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
a debt instrument classified as available for sale
increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss,
the impairment loss is reversed through the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired.
If any such evidence exists the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in consolidated profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognised in
consolidated profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on equity instruments are
not reversed through the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.10

2.1

2.12

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as
forward currency contracts to manage its risks associated
with foreign currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial
instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets
when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
taken directly to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
Cost is determined using the weighted-average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs
and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

value.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold in the ordinary course of business. If collection
of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method,
impairment.

less allowance for
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

213

214

2.15

2.16

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that
it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the facility to
which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax
The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity. In this case the tax is recognised directly
in equity, respectively.

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Group operates and generates taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)
(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates. Only when
there is an agreement in place that gives the Group
the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax
liability in relation to taxable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed profits is not
recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be utilised.

(c) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.18 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

(c)

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments required
contributions have been paid, even if the plans do

once the

not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current
and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (Continued)

(d)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability
and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated profit or loss,
with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options
are exercised.

2.19 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE—-ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.20 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax, returns and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The amount of revenue is not considered
to be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to
the sale have been resolved. The Group bases its estimates
on historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangement.

(@) Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity
has delivered products and the customer has
accepted the products and collectability of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b)  Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion

apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity
sells a product to the customer. Retail sales are in
cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded revenue
includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling,
marketing and distribution costs. It is the Group's
policy to sell its products to the end customer with a
right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale.

(c)  Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(d)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

(e)  Rental income
Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

(f)  Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services
are rendered.

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants
will be received and the Group will
attached conditions.

comply with all

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
Payments
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the

classified as operating leases. made under
lessor) are charged to the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the

period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors
where appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk,

cash flow and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk,
concentration risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of

financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and PRC.
Sales are made to overseas customers as well as the
customers in the PRC while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and the PRC. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and the PRC are US$ and Renminbi (“RMB"),
respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency. The Group’s entities in the
PRC have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies.
Accordingly, the Group uses forward currency
contracts to mitigate a proportion of its US$
exposures with reference to the cash flow forecast.
The Group does not speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2015, if RMB had weakened/
strengthened by 5% (2014: 5%) against the US$ with
all other variables held constant, loss for the year and
equity holders’ equity would have been
approximately HK$4,634,000 (2014: HK$1,884,000)
higher/lower, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of US$ denominated
monetary assets and liabilities held by the Group's
entities in the PRC. Loss is more sensitive to
movement in US$/RMB exchange rates in 2015
because of the increased amount of US$
denominated monetary assets and liabilities held by
the Group's entities in the PRC.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HEZE—ZT—FAF+-_A=+—HILtFE

3 Financial risk management (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)  Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Loss for the year would decrease/increase as a result
of gains/losses on equity securities classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. At
31 December 2015, if there had been a 5% increase/
decrease in the market value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss with all other variables
held constant, the Group's loss for the year would
have been decreased/increased by approximately
HK$1,148,000 (2014: HK$1,106,000).

At 31 December 2015, if there had been a 5%
increase/decrease in the fair value of the equity
security and debt security classified as available-for-
sale financial assets, with all other variables held
constant, and the Group’s total comprehensive loss
would have been decreased/increased by
approximately HK$14,857,000 (2014:
HK$17,404,000).

The Group has not entered into derivatives to
manage such exposures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

(@)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are

substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates except for bank deposits, as most of the
interest-bearing assets including promissory notes,
entrusted loans and loans to an associate are at fixed
rate. The Group's exposure to changes in interest
rates is mainly attributable to its bank deposits and
borrowings. Bank deposits and borrowings at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. The interest rates of the
Group's bank deposits and the rates and terms of the
Group's borrowings are disclosed in Notes 18 and 23

to the financial statements respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to

hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31
increased/decreased by one percentage point (2014:

December 2015, if interest rates had been

one percentage point) and all other variables were
held constant, the Group's loss for the year would
have been increased/decreased by HK$1,182,000
(2014: HK$2,102,000) and decreased/increased by
HK$3,220,000 (2014: HK$2,922,000), respectively
resulting from the change in the interest expense on
income on bank

bank borrowings and interest

deposits.

Credit risk
The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances,
promissory notes, entrusted loans, loans to an
associate, trade and other receivables, except for
prepayments,

exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

represent the Group’s maximum
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

3

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@)

(e)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. OEM garment sales to
large or
repayment history comprise a significant proportion

long-established customers with good

of the total Group’s OEM garment sales. The Group
also has policies on granting different settlement
methods to different customers to monitor the credit
exposure. Letters of credit are normally required from
new customers and existing customers with short
trading history for settlement purposes. Sales to retail
customers are made in cash or via credit cards or
collected by department stores on behalf of the
Group. The Group's historical experience in collection
receivables falls within the
recorded allowances. At 31 December 2015, trade
and bill receivables amounted to approximately
HK$495,051,000 (2014: HK$517,045,000) were due
from multi-national companies operating under
well-known brand retailers, and

of trade and other

international
department stores in the PRC.

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions with
good reputation and does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Group’s sales to the top 5 customers who are
international well-known brand retailers accounted for
approximately 33.7% (2014: 34.2%) of the total
revenue. The Group aims to maintain long-term

relationship with reputable customers in the

expansion of its business.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Financial risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

()

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by
keeping committed credit lines available.

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through a
combination of funds generated from operations and
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5,
"Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification
by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause”, if a term loan
agreement includes an overriding repayment on
demand clause (“callable feature”), which gives the
lender a clear and unambiguous unconditional right
to demand repayment at any time at its sole
discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as
a current liability in its balance sheet, as the
borrower does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period. Accordingly, the
long-term portion of the Group’s bank borrowings
was classified as current liabilities in the balance

sheet as at 31 December 2015.

As at 31
borrowings as shown in the table below, all the

December 2015, except for the bank

Group's contractual obligations mature within 1 year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 B¥ERREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 B¥ERBREZE)
(f)  Liquidity risk (Continued) )  TEEZERE)
The following table summarises the maturity analysis TREGM—TAE BE R 2 B H
of a term loan with a repayment on demand clause Aot ERABEERER
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the G DIRBERBHRAE 2
loan agreement. The amounts include interest MEBRKHERME - 7B
payments computed using contractual rates. Taking FERAHNNEFTEZNER
into account the Group’s financial position, the Ho KERAEE 2 U B
directors do not consider that it was probable that S BERARITETARETT
the bank would exercise its discretion to demand EH IS ZRENREE -
immediate repayment. The directors believe that such EFEHEEZEHERBRE
term loan will be repaid in accordance with the EREAE 2 ERA R
scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan M&ERTAEE -
agreements.
Between Between
Within1 1and2 2and5 Over
year years years 5 years Total
- R —ZWME —ZEF BBIRF Fob
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETL FHBHxT FTHETL TFTET FTER
As at 31 December 2015 R=-ZF—FH%F
+=—BA=+—H
Bank borrowings HRATHER 22,202 22,202 66,607 63,829 174,840
As at 31 December 2014 R-T— &
+=A=+—8
Bank borrowings BT 22,202 22,202 66,607 86,031 197,042
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REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
issue new

shareholders, return capital to shareholders,

shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$334,259,000 (2014: HK$340,358,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,402,780,000 (2014:
HK$2,561,397,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2015 and
2014 were 13.9% and 13.3% respectively.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,
derived from prices) (level 2).

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).

3 MBEREREGE)

3.2

3.3

EXEBER
AEEERERACABRREAE
BEBENFEEREE 28N - #
VA 7% RS FRS 2f [B] 5 e % H At 7] 25 48
BEFRF G ARBHREREZE
KR REMEEERKA

REFHARHEERRE  KAEEHTA
HENFRRZBESRELAE
) B SRR (3 & AR~ 35 9T T A 33 A
ER

REBUNEBUH RS RERER -
= B X TR TERY
334,259,000 (= & — M % :
340,358,000/ 7T) B LA 4 &= 42 58
2,402,780,0005% L (= & — 1Y 4 :
2,561,397,0008 L) st & - KT —
AENZZT—NOF+ZA=+—HZ
t R 5 Bl 513.9% K% 13.3%

AT e
TRUAGEEDED TR A FETK
ZEMIA ERBEHERMOT:

. HREEXEBENERT S Z
WECREAR) @A) -

. BEIAGBA AR (AER)®H
Mz (ARERPR/EZ28)
BRESZ2B(BEEMRR
1R 2 5 & B 9N (A 5lI2)

. BESBEYIIFRETEHR
EErzmSEE B TAEE
EBZ28)BHZ2H (H5)
3) e

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 B¥ERREREE)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AR EMEF(E)
The following table presents the Group’s assets and TREJINAEER -_Z—HF+=
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December A=+ —BEAFEFEZEER
2015. AfE -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
& A1 & B2 & B3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FET FET
Assets EE
Financial assets at fair value through BAFEIEREERK
profit or loss FREEZEREE 22,953 — —
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESHEE
— Equity security — BRAEH — — 44,882
— Debt security — EBEBES — — 252,249
22,953 — 297,131
Liabilities 8&
Derivative financial instruments PTESMIA
— Forward exchange contracts — BRHINEED — 48,675 —
The following table presents the Group’s assets and TRENAEFER -_ZT—NF+=
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December A=+—BRATEFAEZEER
2014. BfE -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
&R & A2 & 53
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FHET FHET
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value through BATEIETEERR
profit or loss FREZEREE 22,116 — —
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESREE
— Equity security — RAREF — — 84,162
— Debt security — EBES — — 263,909
22,116 — 348,071
Liabilities &1&
Derivative financial instruments TEemIA
— Forward exchange contracts — REINES LD — 29,378 —
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

3.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)
There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during

the year.

Financial instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an
arm’'s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
These instruments are included in level 1. Instruments
included in level 1 classified as trading securities comprise
Stock

primarily equity investments listed on Shanghai

Exchange.

Financial instruments in level 2
Derivatives financial instruments are forward exchange

contracts that are marked to market.

Financial instruments in level 3

The fair value of the unlisted equity securities is valued by
an independent professional valuer and determined by
reference to the net assets value. Management has taken
into account the factor of minority interest and applied a
discount to the net assets value.

Where net assets value approach is used, estimated fair
values of the assets and liabilities are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate applied
for the minority interest is a market related rate for a

similar instrument at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 B¥ERREREE)
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AR EMEF(E)
Financial instruments in level 3 (Continued) RENI3Z =@ T A (&)
The following table presents the changes in level 3 TREINBE-Z—NEFR_T—
instruments for the years ended 31 December 2014 and AF+ZA=+—HBLEFEZHHI3
2015. TEZH -
2015 2014
= —ET-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
At 1 January ®—H—H 348,071 —
Transfer from interests in an associate ERERWNCI ol T
(Note 10(b)) (Fft 52 10(b)) — 430,931
Loss on transfer of interests in an EREE AR R 20 H
associate to available-for-sale financial HESREEZERE
assets — (83,528)
Revaluation (loss)/gain transferred to other BE#Z= Hih 2w UL A 2
comprehensive income EE(ER) ME (36,690) 141
Currency translation difference EEBRE xR (14,250) 527
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 297,131 348,071
Total gains or losses for the year included R 4 K 5t B35 B E A
in profit or loss for assets held at the Bak 2F AWK
end of the year EEERE (36,549) —
Changes in fair value gains or losses for RERFFABZR ZFR
the year included in profit or loss at the U zS sk BB A FE
end of the year po) (36,549) —
4 Critical accounting estimates and 4 EEGHMAEFRAE
judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the

future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,

seldom equal the related actual results. The e

stimates and

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within

the next financial year are discussed below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions. It could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations and competitor actions in response to
industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold.

useful

severe

lives are less than

Fair value of investment property

The fair value of investment property is determined at each
balance sheet date on an open market value basis by
reference to comparable market transactions.

The fair value of investment property would change by
approximately HK$2,500,000 if the market values of
comparable properties differ by 10% from the Group’s
estimates.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes
in customer taste and competitor actions in response to
industry cycles. Management will reassess the
estimations by the balance sheet date.

severe

Trade and other receivables (including loans to
an associate, promissory note and entrusted
loans)

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the
credit history of its customers and the current market
condition. Management reassesses the provision for trade
and other receivables by each balance sheet date. The
provision could change significantly as a result of changes in
customer financial position in response to the global
economic cycles.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Fair values of derivatives and other financial
instruments

Where the fair value of financial instruments recorded in the
consolidated balance sheet cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other instruments that are substantially the
same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing
model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing
fair values. The Group’s derivatives financial instruments are
forward exchange contracts that are marked to market.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units ("CGUs") have been determined based on the higher
of the fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use
calculation of the underlying assets. These calculations

required the use of estimates (Note 12).

The Group recognised impairment charge on goodwill of
HK$24,856,000 (2014: Nil) and HK$35,000,000 (2014:
HK$28,000,000) for the OEM garment business and fabric
printing and dyeing business respectively. Please refer to
Note 12 for more details.

Fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
The fair value of available-for-sale financial assets that are
not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses its judgement to
select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions at each balance sheet
date.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence in an
associate, the interests in the associate are re-measured to
its fair value at the date when significant influence is lost.
The change in carrying amount is recognised in consolidated
profit or loss. The initial carrying value of the available-for-
sale financial assets is measured at fair value (Note 16). The
Group used appropriate assumptions to estimate the fair
value. Judgement is required to determine the principle
valuation assumptions in arriving the fair value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(h)

Impairment assessment of interests in associates
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to identify indications that
the interests in associates which are significant to the
Group may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

The sources utilised to identify indications of impairment are
often subjective in nature and the Group is required to use
judgement in applying such information to its business. The
Group's interpretation of this information has a direct
impact on whether an impairment assessment is performed
as at any given reporting date.

If an indication of impairment is identified, such information
is further subject to an exercise that requires the Group to
estimate the recoverable amount, representing the greater of
the asset’s fair value less cost to sell or its value in use.
Depending on the Group’s assessment of the overall
materiality of the asset under review and complexity of
deriving reasonable estimates of the recoverable amount,
the Group may perform such assessment utilising internal
resources or the Group may engage external advisors to
counsel the Group in making this assessment. Regardless of
the resources utilised, the Group is required to make many
assumptions to make this assessment, including the
utilisation of such asset, the cash flows to be generated,
appropriate market discount rates and the projected market
and regulatory conditions. Changes in any of these
assumptions could result in a material change to future
estimates of the recoverable amount of any asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

()

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required
provision for income taxes. There are transactions and

in determining the

calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax
liabilities of the Group mainly arise from the unremitted
earnings of the PRC subsidiaries and deferred income tax
assets of the Group mainly arise from tax losses carry-
forwards. The realisability of the deferred income tax
liabilities and assets mainly depend on its subsidiaries’
dividend pay-out ratio and whether sufficient future profits
or taxable temporary differences will be available in the
future, whichever is applicable. In cases where the actual
dividend payout ratio is more than expected or future
profits generated are less than expected, such difference
will impact the income taxes in the periods in which such
estimates have been changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE—-ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group's
internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating segments
based on these reports.

The executive directors consider the Group has three reportable
segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM
basis ("OEM"); (2) manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion
apparel (“Retail”); and (3) property development in the PRC
("Property development”).

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit/(loss) before income tax, which is
consistent with that in the financial statements. Other information,
as noted below, is also provided to the executive directors.

Total segment assets exclude investment properties, deferred
income tax assets, tax recoverable, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and entrusted loans, all of which are
managed on a central basis. These are part of the reconciliation to
total balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are
carried out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external
parties reported to the executive directors is measured in a
manner consistent with that in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

Segment information (Continued) 5 SEER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
RS € L/ES R “E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FEx FTER FTHER
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE_-Z—HF
+=A=+—-BLEE
Total revenue WA B 1,922,864 487,385 — 2,410,249
Inter-segment revenue 2 86 R A (23,899) (175) — (24,074)
Revenue (from external WACRENBEFS)
customers) 1,898,965 487,210 — 2,386,175
Segment profit/(loss) before BRFTE B ATD A~
income tax (E5#8) 85,803 (18,255) (33,615) 33,933
Impairment loss on goodwill BEBEESE (59,856) — — (59,856)
Depreciation of property, plant #% - liE kX HEITE
and equipment (88,616) (24,004) — (112,620)
Amortisation of land use rights 4 3 {F F3 4 5 44 (4,177) (34) — (4,211)
Amortisation of intangible assets # 2 & &= # 44 (4,571) (1,666) — (6,237)
Finance income b E WA 11,123 344 20,693 32,160
Finance costs B & KA (9,692) (3.812) — (13,504)
Impairment loss on loans to an B X T —HE 2 AR 2
associate RAE & B — — (17,759) (17,759)
Share of profit of an associate %k B & 2 &) )4 F 11 — — 11
Share of losses of joint ventures 7 fh& & QA REE (13) (5,044) — (5,057)
Impairment loss on an available- Al HESEEE 2 RE
for-sale financial asset & — — (36,549) (36,549)
Income tax (expense)/credit FEH(R%Z) He (41,774) 77 — (41,697)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A V%R EMFE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Segment information (Continued) 5 SEERE)
Property
OEM Retail  development Total
R B S ) 3 B “®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET F#E T FET

Year ended 31 December 2014 HE=-ZT— W&
+—A=+—HLEFE

Total revenue g A 42 %8 2,036,605 517,931 — 2,554,536
Inter-segment revenue 2B A (15,535) — — (15,535)
Revenue (from external KWA(RBIBEE)

customers) 2,021,070 517,931 — 2,539,001

Segment profit/(loss) before BRETEH AT D ZpEm A~

income tax (B #8) 84,996 4,979 (305,730) (215,755)
Impairment loss on goodwill BB E E B (28,000) — — (28,000)
Depreciation of property, plant %% - BEMKZEITE

and equipment (71,459) (44,073) — (115,532)
Amortisation of land use rights = 3 {3 3 42 & 6 (3,644) (34) — (3,678)
Amortisation of intangible assets % 2 & & # § (4,571) (2,967) — (7,538)
Finance income A WA 11,272 390 15,254 26,916
Finance costs fE KA (11,601) (1,778) — (13,379)
Impairment loss on loans to an EX ¥ —MEE AR 2

associate DERENE — — (114,633)  (114,633)
Share of losses of associates AAEEE R R EE (158) (8,638) (122,823) (131,619)
Share of losses of joint ventures % & & A &) &5 18 (59) (2,884) — (2,943)

Loss on transfer of interests in an #5 7A B & /X &) 2 HE 25 8 8¢

associate to available-for-sale ErHESREEY

financial assets &8 — — (83,528) (83,528)
Income tax expense FT5 B 5 (39,759) (2,608) — (42,367)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=F

—hEFT-A=+—RLEEE

5 Segment information (Continued) 5 SHIFERGE)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
RRERE zE YIEER R wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET F&TT FAET FHET
As at 31 December 2015 R-ZE—HF
+=—A=+—H
Total segment assets DEEEHE 1,700,353 945,743 542,523 3,188,619
Total segment assets include: AEEELTERRE
Interests in associates REE QR 2w 2,000 — — 2,000
Loans to an associate BERT—HMBE AR — — 245,392 245,392
Interests in joint ventures RELERA 2= 2,565 11,454 — 14,019
Available-for-sale financial assets AJftHE S @& E — — 297,131 297,131
Additions to non-current assets AEIFERBEE (LRI T
(other than financial BRBEEMGHEE
instruments and deferred KR A1)
income tax assets) 31,264 22,744 — 54,008
Tax recoverable A g [ 7 18 2,098 — — 2,098
Deferred income tax assets EIEPISHE E 23,167 30,530 — 53,697
As at 31 December 2014 R-ZB—WF
+=A=+-—H
Total segment assets DEHEELE 1,938,440 884,846 564,519 3,387,805
Total segment assets include: AEEELTERRE
Interests in associates /NG| Z ZE o 2,048 — — 2,048
Loans to an associate ERT—HBE AR — — 216,448 216,448
Interests in joint ventures Mé.\%ﬂizvé 2,652 17,190 — 19,842
Available-for-sale financial assets AJtHE & E — — 348,071 348,071
Additions to non-current assets AREBEIERBEE (ST
(other than financial BRBEMGHEE
instruments and deferred KR A1)
income tax assets) 11,584 55,320 — 66,904
Tax recoverable aJ 4y [ 7 18 10,907 — — 10,907
Deferred income tax assets WAL FTIS T E B 20,172 31,601 — 51,773
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A V%R EMFE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE—-ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE

Segment information (Continued) 5 SEERE)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit/(loss) before income Tiﬁz DEZBREER AR (EE)HE
tax to total profit/(loss) before income tax is provided as follows: BREATERERN (BE)BEZHED
™
2015 2014
—E-AEF —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FETT
Total segment profit/(loss) before BRATEHRAIDHERN(BE)
income tax el 33,933 (215,755)
Net fair value gains on financial assets at & A FEFIFEEIEZRPEIE 2
fair value through profit or loss EMEEATEWE FHE 3,224 8,910
Corporate overhead TtELEEEA (11,056) (9,523)
Rental income HEBA 516 516
Interest income from entrusted loans KEZFEERZHEKA — 13,256
Impairment loss on entrusted loans ZRERZREREE — (17,737)
Losses on derivative financial instruments $74 ¢ @t T B 7 E# (26,053) (26,591)
Profit/(loss) before income tax per #H&ZHEWAXRFTIIBRFTEH A
consolidated statement of w8
comprehensive income 564 (246,924)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is AREN Py EEREEHABIHEN
provided as follows: T
2015 2014
—E-AE — M4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Total segment assets SHEEHTE 3,188,619 3,387,805
Financial assets at fair value through BATEIIKEERRPERE 2
profit or loss ERMEE 22,953 22,116
Corporate assets TXEE 1,925 757
Investment properties wEWE 25,000 23,000
Entrusted loans ZEXR 173,285 182,113
Total assets per consolidated balance ARG EEBBRFIEELE
sheet 3,411,782 3,615,791
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

5 Segment information (Continued)
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its
revenue from external customers based on the destination of the
customers are as follows:

7 HE R (&’
ARARRSHSEMAL - REFF 4
BEH 2N BRORALRDT

2015 2014

—E-RF —E-mF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTERT FET

North America b 1,229,041 1,384,930
European Union ] 214,698 247,448
PRC H 825,676 819,148
Hong Kong BB 86,455 74,248
Other countries Hib B X 30,305 13,227
2,386,175 2,539,001

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates,
loans to an associate, interests in joint ventures, promissory note
and deferred income tax assets (there are no employment benefit
assets and rights arising under insurance contracts) located in the
following geographical areas are as follows:

R TIE 2 R B A E LR (TR
BSAE 2N ABEARIREZER
RABAT 2N  AHEEREEHE
REERBRAWKRAELRBBENAE
RAEFD) I

2015 2014

—2-40fF —ZT—NEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHET

PRC i 630,150 753,628
Hong Kong BB 183,459 186,103
North America ik % 423 423
814,032 940,154

For the year ended 31 December 2015, revenues of approximately
HK$427,482,000 (2014: HK$389,814,000) are derived from a
single external customer (2014: one). These revenues are
attributable to the OEM reportable segments and accounted for
greater than 10% of the Group’s revenue.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

6 Property, plant and equipment 6 ME BMERRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fittings
land and improve- Plant and and Construction
buildings ments machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
#Ete AEWE BE-2E
RigF #1E BERBER HE RRE EEIR waE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2014 R-ZZ2-WmFEF—-—H—8
Cost B AR 771,059 119,120 494,528 45,292 74,972 5,234 1,510,205
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (190,791)  (78,925)  (296,674)  (43,631) (64,741) —  (674,762)
Net book amount BREE(E 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
Year ended 31 December 2014 #HBE-ZT—MN%
+=A=+—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
Exchange differences ] (8,945) (829) (7,032) (37) (204) (92) (17,139)
Additions RE — 32,589 5,254 1,596 1,039 2,11 42,589
Transfers o — — 2,733 — 2,026 (4,759) —
Disposals HE — (58) (3,287) (310) (410) — (4,065)
Depreciation e (33,861)  (30,961) (45,878) (2,023) (2,809) —  (115,532)
Closing net book amount FRE@FEE 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
At 31 December 2014 R-ZZ-—WF
+=A=+—-H
Cost (BN 762,114 150,822 482,754 44,042 74,612 2,494 1,516,838
Accumulated depreciation REtir & (224,652)  (109,886)  (333,110)  (43,155) (64,739) —  (775,542)
Net book amount B ¥ B 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
Year ended 31 December 2015 #HE-ZT—HF
tTZA=t-HLFE
Opening net book amount FYIREFE 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
Exchange differences EHER (8,565) (350) (4,977) (30) (319) (253)  (14,494)
Additions nNE 505 24,742 10,202 7.863 1,389 9,307 54,008
Transfers ELEc — — 3,843 — — (3,843) —
Disposals & — (253) (2,699) (4,147) (692) — (7,791)
Depreciation e (37,144) (25,717) (42,418) (4,141) (3,200) — (112,620)
Closing net book amount FARER@EFE 492,258 39,358 113,595 432 7,051 7,705 660,399
At 31 December 2015 R-ZB-—HF
+=A=+-8
Cost B A 749,209 172,903 478,019 42,445 72,766 7,705 1,523,047
Accumulated depreciation 2t E (256,951)  (133,545) (364,424) (42,013) (65,715) —  (862,648)
Net book amount BREFE(E 492,258 39,358 113,595 432 7,051 7,705 660,399
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-ZT—AF+_-_A=+—BILFE

6 Property, plant and equipment 6

(Continued)

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$73,649,000 (2014:
HK$75,493,000) and HK$38,971,000 (2014: HK$40,039,000) have
been charged in cost of sales and administrative expenses,
respectively.

As at 31 December 2015, leasehold land and buildings with net
book amount of approximately HK$158,398,000 (2014:
HK$154,596,000) were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank
borrowings (Note 23).

ME - BERRKREER)

#r & 57 % 4973,649,00058 7T (— T — PO 4F :
75,493,0007% 7T) }.38,971,0008 7T (= Z —
Y 4F : 40,039,0007 7T) B 9 5l A 85 & A A
RITBRAZME -

R-E—REF+-A=+—H EEFE
#9158,398,000% (= T — @ F:
154,596,000 7T) 2 #it f + i R 1 F K
HIEAASEEZHEERITER ZERNE
23) °

7 Investment properties 7 REWE
2015 2014
—F-HF —T M
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
At 1 January Hn—A— 23,000 20,000
Fair value gain (Note 25) AFEK (Bﬁ}zs) 2,000 3,000
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H 25,000 23,000
Amounts recognized in the consolidated R4r& ZEBARER 2 ¢ 5 -
statement of comprehensive income:
Rental income el A 6,329 6,964
Direct operating expenses arising from  EAH SR A ZEEWME BN
investment properties that generate CHELERX
rental income 83 83
6,412 7,047

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2015 by
the directors. Valuations were determined with reference to
current prices in an active market of similar properties.
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REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE—-ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HILFE

Investment properties (Continued)

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market
for similar investment properties. Where such information is not
available the directors consider information from a variety of
sources including:

—

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences;

(i) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows; or

(iii)  capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate
derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The valuation gain is included in “Other gains, net” in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income (Note 25). The
following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair
value by valuation method.

Fair value hierarchy

?ﬁﬁ#@%(%")

$EZE&%$%WM&§%¥#%E
T2 EATER - RAEEEEMER
%%%;%%xa;ﬁ@2§ﬂ B

i) ARMEEZYERERTISZER
ERIXBEUDERRTERTSZ

B (AL R B 2= RFH
)

(i) M|EAERRADTEZAFEMMAE
HZBRBRRSRERA K

(i) M|EVEZESATHSRAFELR
REMSEEIMMBZER L
KMIEH ZEARE W ATER -

HEEREDAAREZHBAR ZIHA
Yo B8 (MY 5E25) « TRAITIAREIER
RFEINRZEREDE -

D ERB

Fair value measurements using

RAUTEEZAFEFE

Quoted
prices in
active  Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
HEEE HihE KX =P
RERBMEz AHEEZSH FTUBEEZSH
wmE (&A1) (& 512) (4 B13)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAET
Recurring fair value measurements & ®EERQAFESE
Investment properties as at RZE—RF+=-A=+—H
31 December 2015 ZIREYE — — 25,000
Investment properties as at RZT—NF+=_A=+—H
31 December 2014 ZIREYE — — 23,000

ESERERERAT
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

7 Investment properties (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change
in circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers among Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3)

BEWMER)
D ER ()
AREZHRARIRHB2ZEHRER
ERERRRHARSE Y AFERT -

RERNERRN - 2532 ML B ETER -

ERAEXRTABERSB(RAB 22F
Bt &

Investment properties in Hong Kong

REBZREWE
2015 2014
—E—FEF —ZE—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FRET
At 1 January ®n—HA—H 23,000 20,000
Gain from fair value adjustment NEEFHEMERR 2,000 3,000
At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 25,000 23,000
Total valuation gain for the year included 7£[H ALYz FEE ] T @ BLEXR
in profit or loss for assets held at the FIHAEFABERZER
end of the year, under “Other gains, ERER &G
net” 2,000 3,000
Change in unrealised gain for the year FhERFFEEFARBEFRZ
included in profit or loss for assets FRARERKEEH
held at the end of the year 2,000 3,000

Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived
using the comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant
market to derive the fair value of the properties.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Land use rights 8 tTifFEARE

2015 2014

—E-EF —E-mF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTERT FH& T

At 1 January n—HA—H 84,688 89,218
Exchange differences 5 ZE8 (629) (852)
Amortisation 1 58 (4,211) (3,678)
At 31 December R+-_A=+—8H 79,848 84,688
As at 31 December 2015, land use rights with net book amount RZZE—RF+-A=+—B REFE
of approximately HK$5,423,000 (2014: HK$5,858,000) were 45,423,000 7t (= T — I 4F : 5,858,000
pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 23). Bzt EAEEERIEALAERS

FIRITE R ZER (M 5E23)

Subsidiaries 9 KEAQEAE
The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 RZE—RAF+ZA=+—B X&EEF
December 2015 are set out as follows: EfBARIZHBHIGT :
Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment Principal activities and Particulars of issued/ attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMRL RIBR B®T/ AEE
‘8 WwEREEERESR TEXBRESEHH BWRAFE EiERE
Directly held:
HERA:
Joyocean Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
fREREERRE REBRABS BRLQA NEBEABEETREER 4,000 G REET1E T2
[ignl
Manfame Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
BEREBEEFRRQA EWMEXES  BRAA REMELHSETREER 1,000 FRREE1E T2
A& 15
Oceanroc Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
BREREFRARE REBRABES BRLQA NRBEZBEETREZER 1,000 R EEIEXTZ
[ignl
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
REZEBRARRDA EMEXES  BRAA REBMELHBSETREER 4,000 G R EEIETZ
A& 15

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

Limited

JEREBECRIDARAR

enterprise

TECIEBERE

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

and trademark holding in the
PRC

RMERHEERTERFERRFE)

10,000,000 7T

. . . - — ==
9 Subsidiaries (Continued) 9 KEBARE)
Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment Principal activities and Particulars of issued/ attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMARYL RIBER E: 50 AEE
a8 WRIREEREER FTEEBRBE I BRBRAFE FE Ak 1R R
Directly held: (Continued)
HERER: ()
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 2,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
BERREBRAE REBEAHE  BROA RNEABRZBBETREZER 2,000 R EEI1E T
s 7
Concept Creator Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
HKBELZHES  BRIA REBEXBSETRETR 1,000 FRREE1E T2
% 15
China Ting Property Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
REBRAZHE  BROAF NEABRZBHBETREZER 1,000/ &R EE1E T2
s 7
Indirectly held:
MiEFE:
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong 5,000,000 shares of 100%
Limited company HK$1 each
ERUR(EE)BERAA B ARAA KRB S (FE) 5,000,000 /% & i E B 178
T2 B
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong 200,000 shares of 100%
company HK$1 each
BRI EFR AR EEARRQA RRES(EE) 200,000 &R HEE1E T
Z B
Concept Creator Investments (Hong Hong Kong, limited liability Investment holding in Hong Kong HK$100,000 100%
Kong) Limited company
B ARRAA RERR(FHE) 100,0007% 7T
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and retailing US$3,130,000 100%
Limited enterprise and trademark holding in the
PRC
e () KRB R DA PECINEBELE KRR ERTERFAEHZE(HE)  3,130,000% 7T
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and retailing HK$10,000,000 100%



Subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

BB

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment Principal activities and
and type of legal entity

HEMAYL RIER
it B & 5k E 5 B8 55

place of operations

TRXBRBEHHY

=l
A

B B X B (&)

paid-in capital

BRT
B A E

Particulars of issued/

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Equity interest

attributable to

the Group

rEE
FE 15 B2 RE

Indirectly held: (Continued)
BMESE: (H)

Finity International Fashion Company

Limited

SFRBERBRERAF
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion

Company Limited
MMNERERERAR

Hangzhou China Ting Tailored Fashion

Company Limited
MMNEFARBTEERAA

China Ting Woollen Textile Company

Limited
ERMIM) EHREBRAA

Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company
Limited
MMNEREEERQA

Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company
Limited
MMNEHEBRAFRAF

Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing
Company Limited

MMNELHBANRBRAR

China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile
Technology Company Limited

Em WM HBHRERAF

He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and
Printing Work Limited

BL=ZE#MBODRLERTRAF

Interfield Industrial Limited

THEXRRAF

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

TECIEBERE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

TECIEBERE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

TECIEBERE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

TECIEBELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

FE BB ELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

PECIEBERE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

hECHEBELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

RE BB ELE

The PRC, wholly foreign
enterprise

RE BB ELE

Hong Kong, limited liability

company

B -ARRXA

Wool textile and garment
manufacturing in the PRC

EMERRKRRE(FEH)

Garment retailing in the PRC

Fabric printing and dyeing

Garment manufacturing and retailing US$10,900,000
and trademark holding in the

RERRERTERFEAR(FE) 10,900,000% T

Garment manufacturing in the PRC US$4,180,000

4,180,000 7T

Garment manufacturing in the PRC  US$8,000,000

8,000,000 7T

US$36,000,000

36,000,000% 7T

Garment manufacturing in the PRC US$2,000,000

2,000,000% 7T

US$200,000

200,000 7T

Printing and dyeing of silk and other US$8,000,000
high quality fabrics in the PRC

HEARECEEEMER(PE)

8,000,000 7T

Garment manufacturing in the PRC ~ US$16,000,000

16,000,000 7T

Printing and dyeing of silk and other US$3,321,000
high quality fabrics in the PRC

HALRHMEEEMEDR(FE)

3,321,000% 7T

HK$1 each

23,410,000 shares of

23,410,000/% & A& M &

1T B

EQREBEERBERLF

— &
= —
— =

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

hEFH
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

9 Subsidiaries (Continued) 9 KEBAT(E)

Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment Principal activities and Particulars of issued/ attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMRY BIBRS =X &g AEE
a8 WRIREEREER FTEEBRBE I BRBRAFE FE Ak 1R R
Indirectly held: (Continued)
MESE: (8
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited The PRC, sino-foreign joint Jacquard and velvet fabric weaving in  US$2,625,000 52%
venture the PRC
IR EENBRBRAR TEPHEELE BRIETD R T R R E (P D) 2,625,000 7T
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in the PRC ~ US$1,610,000 100%
Limited enterprise
RYERBERERAA TECIEBEME AR (R E) 1,610,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and retailing US$8,200,000 100%
Management Company Limited enterprise and trademark holding in the
PRC
HITERMEEEARAR PR ANEEE R BMRHEERTERFEEZ(HE) 8,200,000% T
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk The PRC, wholly foreign owned Silk fabric weaving in the PRC US$2,520,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise
MITERESHAAERIA R ANEEE R AR (P E) 2,520,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear The PRC, wholly foreign owned Knitwear manufacturing in the PRC ~ US$3,500,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise
HTERHERBERAA R ANEEE R ST 4 dh BLE (R B 3,500,000 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Textile Technology The PRC, wholly foreign owned Home textile weaving in the PRC US$11,200,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise
MTERGBHIRERAR PR ANEEE R R E M E(PE) 11,200,000 7T
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in the PRC ~ US$5,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise
HTRIMERAERAR HECANEEE R REREE R 5,000,000 7T
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in the PRC ~ US$4,000,000 100%
Limited enterprise
HTERBEERQA HECANEEE R KREREE R 4,000,000 7T
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in the PRC  US$4,200,000 100%
Limited enterprise
HTIERREBRQE PR ANEEERE RREEFR) 4,200,000% 7T
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company  The PRC, wholly foreign owned Properties holding and garment RMB50,000,000 92%
Limited enterprise trading
MTEREEFREME AR B ANEEE R HEMENRKKES A R #50,000,0007C

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Subsidiaries (Continued)

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

9

Principal activities and

B B X B (&)

Equity interest

Particulars of issued/ attributable to

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
AR RIBER B®IT/ rEME

BB WwEREEERESR TEEBRCE MBI BEWRAFE 4 B HE

Indirectly held: (Continued)

BEsE: (8

Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing US$2,150,000 100%
Limited enterprise in the PRC

HTERERERAA hE I EBELE R E (P E) 2,150,000 jT

Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products The PRC, sino-foreign joint Spun silk fabric weaving US$2,500,000 55%
Company Limited venture in the PRC

HMITEBGARRERRA hE - PHEERHE BAHER A E (P E) 2,500,000 T

Hangzhou China Ting Industries The PRC, wholly foreign owned Investment holding in the PRC RMB35,000,000 100%
Investment Company Limited enterprise

MMEREEKEFRAA hE I EBELE HBEFER(PE) A #35,000,0007T

Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing US$3,580,000 100%
Limited enterprise in the PRC

HMITEZREERAA hE I EBEME R E (P E) 3,580,000 7T

China Ting Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and retailing US$8,500,000 100%

Retail Company Limited

enterprise

and trademark holding in the

PRC

FERGFREBARFETERERAF FE HIEBELE
The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of
these subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

RERERTERFERFT(FE)

8,500,000 7T

D AN 7 i =l NS NI s T
KXW BZERXEBHNERESRN
BEEPXERWHAE -

LREFEFERRIBXEFAEERAE
BRAEBRENDEEFEZAEENBER
Al -BFERR NEEMHBRARZER
gERERE -

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

10 Interests in associates 10 REERBI 2=
2015 2014
—E-HF —T—MmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Interests in associates (Note (a)) B & R 2 ke (P 3 (a) 2,000 2,048
Loans to an associate BERT—HBE QA 372,176 331,081
Less: Provision for impairment OB E B (126,784) (114,633)
Loans to an associate, net (Note (b)) BERT—HBE QR FE
(Bt 55 (b)) 245,392 216,448
Notes: Bt 5% -
(a) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (a) REERA 2R EEHMT
2015 2014
—Z-IF —ZT—-QmEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
At 1 January w—A—8 2,048 580,601
Exchange differences [EH =58 (59) (13,085)
Capital injection to an associate [ —EE & RRNEE — 24,316
Share of profit/(losses) AMEEF (B 18)
— Share of profit/(losses) before provision for — DIEGEEBERET
inventory (E1E) 1 (11,518)
— Provision for inventory (Note (i)) — FE B (MG - (120,101)
Transfer to available-for-sale financial assets (Note (i) & & = a] {i 1 & £ 50 & & (B 5 (i) — (430,931)
Disposal of an associate (Note (i) R — B A ] (B R (i) - (7,478)
Repayment of advance from an associate E@RE—FEHE QA2 BR — (19,756)
At 31 December W+=A=+—8 2,000 2,048
Notes: B &% -
(i) Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited (“China (i) AEEBBRLATMMEL S ER

Ting Property”) is an associate of the Group engaging in residential
property development in Hangzhou. During the year ended 31
December 2014, the Group’s share of provision for inventory of
approximately HK$120,101,000 of China Ting Property represents the
impairment on inventory. In view of the unfavourable property market
conditions in the region where the residential property project was
located, the directors of China Ting Property consider to recognise an
impairment provision for the inventory.

In addition, there was an impairment loss on loan to China Ting
Property amounted to HK$17,759,000 (2014: HK$114,633,000) during
the year ended 31 December 2015.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

ABRAR (R EME] RMMKSEE
EYERE  cREBEE-ZT-—NF+=A
S+ -BILEE AEESHESEM
B 277 B 4120,101,000% TTIE 17
ERE  BEREENEBEMEZY
EMBRATE ELENEEER
BEERT SRERE -

o RBE-ZE-—AF+-A=+—
BIEFE BRTFEREHEZRERS
B /17,759,000 (= T — M %
114,633,000/ 7T) ©
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Interests in associates (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

10 REE QT 2= (FE)

Notes: (Continued) MEEE: ()
(a) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (Continued) (a) REERRZEREHOT : (F)

Notes: (Continued) R (%)

(ii) On 9 July 2014, the Group lost the significant influence on Zhejiang (i) RZZE—NF+ANE AEEBELR
Haoran Property Company Limited (“Haoran Property”), a previous AEBMABMERRNMIEARABEEEAR
associate of the Group, since the two representatives of the Group on RRICERBXDZERFEN  RA
the board of directors were removed in a shareholders’ meeting. AAEBREFEAZMAREAR

REHRLERR -

Due to the loss of significant influence, Haoran Property was not HREXEAREN ERBETH
considered as an associate of the Group and the interest in Haoran BREAEEZHERR  MERS#E
Property is accounted for as available-for-sale financial asset which is ZHEDEBEAFEFATHREESRE
stated at fair value. As a result, a loss of approximately E-RAlt REZE-ZT—NF+A=
HK$83,528,000 has been recognised in the consolidated statement of +—BLFEREHFS>HEER  RERZ
comprehensive income upon the reclassification during the year ended e EBAREREE 483,528,000
31 December 2014 (Note 16). w7t (M sEe)

(iii) During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group disposed of the (iii) HE_ZT—NFE+_A=+—HILFE -
interest in an associate at a consideration of HK$22,051,000. A gain 78 £ B LA {8 22,051,000 70 1 & 7 —
on disposal of approximately HK$14,573,000 was recognised in the HHBME A ZEZ HEWRAED
consolidated statement of comprehensive income (Note 25). 14,573,000 TR 4R & 2 EIRA KR ER

(Fff 5£25) ©
(b) The loans to an associate with carrying amount of approximately (b) BT — R B & A R 28R TE (B 49245,392,0007%

HK$245,392,000 (2014: HK$216,448,000) is unsecured, interest-bearing at a T (ZT— 4 216,448,000/ 70) A MK A -

range from 4.75% to 7.32% (2014: 6.00% to 7.32%) per annum on the BEBEN T475% £7.32% (ZF — 0 &F:

principal and will be repayable before 31 December 2018 with the principal 6.00%%£7.32%) BIEAEFE  WARZFT—N

and all the interest. FH+ZA=+—BAEEASRMEF R -

On 1 March 2016, the Group renewed interest rate of the loans to an RZE-—RNF=ZRA—B AEEHERT—MH

associate to 4.75% per annum. Except for the interest rate, all other terms and BENA 2 FRRELERBLTS% - BRFIEN - B

conditions of the loans to an associate remain unchanged. RT R E DR 2 FTE IR AR R

2015 2014
—B-EF —EF-mEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FETT

At 1 January w—A—H 216,448 312,512

Loans to an associate & Gilall N 35,026 10,614

Accrued interest income &R F B A 20,693 15,254

Impairment loss on loans to an associate BERF-—HEBEQFZRERIRE (17,759) (114,633)

Exchange difference & N =R (9,016) (7,299)

At 31 December W+=A=+—8~ 245,392 216,448

(c) The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in aggregate y s

- . (c) AEMBEARZHBERAHBHENT :

is as follows:

2015 2014
—B-AHF —ZT—-mE
HK$'000 HK$'000

F T T

Total assets EEME 1,101,760 1,061,714

Total liabilities B ERE 1,352,503 1,287,468

Revenue L'ON 10,989 40,977

Loss for the year FRNE IR (36,197) (503,310)

EQEBEZERARL2E —T—

hEFH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT T

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

10 10 RBEQTF 2ER (F)

Interests in associates (Continued)

Notes: (Continued) MEsE: ()
(d) The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2015 are set out (d) AEBRA-_Z—AE+-_A=+—HZELEQF
as follows: ZEIBEEIIMT
Country/place of Equity
incorporation/ interest
establishment and Particular of issued/ attributable
Name type of legal entity paid-in capital to the Group Principal activities
AR RIBER B#T/ AEE
‘8 iR CEEE R E R BRRAFE BiEkRE TEXK
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25% Accessories and plastic
Limited owned enterprise bags manufacturing
MMNERHHERRE PR NEEE SR 250,000 7T SLEW B R B MR
Hangzhou China Ting Property Development The PRC, limited liability RMB200,000,000 49% Property development
Company Limited company
MMEREHERNEERAF HE - BRAR A R #200,000,0007T MEER
(e) Set out below is the summarised financial information of China Ting Property (e) UTHINESEHEHAEEEEAZEZH

which is material to the Group:

BAMGE

2015 2014
—E2-HF —ZT—-mEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FET
Summarised balance sheet EEABRBE
Current assets (excluding cash and cash equivalents) HEEE(TEER S K
ReBEEE) 1,029,344 985,067
Cash and cash equivalents BehkBELESHEEE 7,422 28,209
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade and other HE Rt BE (T BRIEEKE S K
payable and provision) TR HL At FE M RROIE DA K B ) (674,235) (615,764)
Other current liabilities (including trade and other EtndaBE(ERENESRR
payable and provision) Ko Ho A FE A SRIE LA R BB (298,923) (256,737)
Non-current financial liabilities nBemAamE (322,350) (374,719)
Net liabilities BEFE (258,742) (233,944)
Summarised statement of comprehensive income Z &K AXRHE
Revenue ' @N — —
Interest income, net F B A FEE 141 288
Income tax expenses 5/ X — -
Loss for the year FAREE (36,244) (483,955)
Other comprehensive loss HEtrmEER — —
Total comprehensive loss cHEERRE (36,244) (483,955)

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Interests in associates (Continued)

Notes:

()

(Continued)

Set out below is the summarised financial information of the Group’s shared
portion of the associate excluding China Ting Property (2014: China Ting

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

10 REBE QT 2 E=E(FE)

MiEE: (&)

(f) AT HFIAEE S E8ERAEHD (TRIEER
FHE)ZF-—HF: EREHE)ZUBEN

Property): B2
2015 2014
—®-EF —EF-mEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET
Profit/(loss) and other comprehensive income/(loss) for 4 A%t # /(B 18) & £ 2 @
the year WA (E18) 11 (9,13)
Interests in joint ventures 1M1 REERFIZER
2015 2014
—2-hf —ET-MmF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Share of net assets PEEEFE 14,019 19,842

(a

Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows:

(@) REZERRZEREFHMT:

2015 2014

—E-RE —E—NF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FET

At 1 January m—H—H 19,842 7,198
Capital injection A A — 15,819
Share of losses DIHE1E (5,057) (2,943)
Exchange difference E X = (766) (232)
At 31 December W+=ZRA=+—H 14,019 19,842

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=F

1

Interests in joint ventures (Continued)

(a)

Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows:

(Continued)

—hEFT-A=+—RLEEE

11 RE

=
@ REZERRZE

ERR R (&)

FREHNT ()

The Group’s interests in joint ventures, which are unlisted, AEBREERRAGELETRAZ
are as follows: BRI
2015 2014
—2-hf —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAET
Revenue KA 5,965 3,420
Expenses -3 (15,881) (9,194)
Loss for the year FANEE (9.916) (5,774)
Other comprehensive income Hih2mEEA — —
Total comprehensive loss FHEEIEBE (9,916) (5,774)
Current assets MEEE 27,496 41,564
Non-current assets FRBEE 4,082 1,666
Total assets BE®E 31,578 43,230
Current liabilities VEIR=N (3,990) (4,219)
Non-current liabilities FRBEE — —
Total liabilities BERAR (3,990) (4,219)
Net assets BEEFE 27,588 39,011
The particulars of the Group’s joint ventures as at 31 by AEEBR=ZZE—RF+=-A=+—H

December 2015 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/
establishment and

BERFZFEE

Equity
interest

Particular of issued/ attributable

oM

Name type of legal entity paid-in capital to the Group Principal activities
HMARL IRt EME
B8 REEERER BRT/BRBREAFEE BHERE TEXB
China Ting Pietraluna Limited Hong Kong, limited liability 1,000,000 shares of 50% Fabric and garment
company US$0.1 each trading in Hong Kong
EREENERQA & ARRAA 1,000,000 & A% (& R RKKE S (FE)
RES . &)
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited Hong Kong, limited liability ~ 1,100,000 shares of 51% Garment retailing
company US$ 1 each
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited A BRRQA 1,100,000 % & A% [ & RXEE
1ETZBRG

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B R R M

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

. s
12 Intangible assets 12 BEEE
Customer Exclusive
Goodwill ~ Trademark relationship supply right Total
BE [:k:3 EF@G BREERE #E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHET FHET FHT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
B 5 (a) BT 5 (b) B 5 (o) BT 5 (d)
At 1 January 2014 R-Z-mFE—-F—H
Cost B A 94,187 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,879
Accumulated amortisation REt — (38,402) (8,820) (13,696) (60,918)
Net book amount REFE 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961
Year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z-—MmF
TZAZ+-HLEEFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961
Exchange differences [EH =% (253) — — — (253)
Amortisation B — (2,967) (1,470) (3,101) (7,538)
Impairment BE (28,000) — — — (28,000)
Closing net book amount FREEEE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
At 31 December 2014 R-Z-mE+=A=+—H
Cost A 93,934 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,626
Accumulated amortisation ERE L — (41,369) (10,290) (16,797) (68,456)
Accumulated impairment ZERE (28,000) — — — (28,000)
Net book amount REFE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
Year ended 31 December 2015 HE-Z-51%
+-A=+-BLEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
Exchange differences X EHE (1,148) — — - (1,148)
Amortisation B - (1,666) (1,470) (3,101) (6,237)
Impairment HE (59,856) - — - (59,856)
Closing net book amount FAREEFME 4,930 4,951 2,931 11,117 23,929
At 31 December 2015 R-ZB-AF+=ZA=+—H
Cost A 92,786 47,986 14,691 31,015 186,478
Accumulated amortisation 2t — (43,035) (11,760) (19,898) (74,693)
Accumulated impairment ZiRE (87,856) — — — (87,856)
Net book amount REFE 4,930 4,951 2,931 11,117 23,929
EREBEERERAT - HFFH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

g A

W

M HmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

. . s =
12 Intangible assets (Continued) 12 BREE(E)
Amortisation expenses of approximately HK$1,666,000 (2014: 55 59 X 491,666,000 7T (— T — P04 :
HK$2,967,000) and HK$4,571,000 (2014: HK$4,571,000) have 2,967,000/ 7T) %4,571,0007% 7T (ZZ —
been charged in selling, marketing and distribution costs and F 14,571,000 L) EDRIBHE - EiH K&
administrative expenses respectively. DA A RATIFE X A HIRR e
Notes: L=
(a) Impairment tests for goodwill (a) EERE R
Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and PMEIRETRIEEERKREG LB ENLE
fabric printing and dyeing business, the identified groups of CGUs that are BB HBZHEEELEN  RTEBMITRNE O
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations. BHRRE 2ATHNREEEBELMER -
A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below: BMESEBEZIMT
2015 2014
—B-5nf —E-mg
Fabric Fabric
printing printing
OEM garment and dyeing OEM garment and dyeing
business business business business
RREHE RE R
BREL EREDRER R EG [EREYEIPE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET FE&T FHT
At 1 January w—A—H 26,004 39,930 26,257 67,930
Exchange differences -] (1,148) — (253) —
Impairment loss DEREN R (24,856) (35,000) — (28,000)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H — 4,930 26,004 39,930
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on higher of the fair B EE B A E SR TR E DT E R
value less costs of disposal and value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use ERARGEAEERFETZUNBRSERLE)E
calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets FoEAEBEFAERENDBRBELEREEHLEE
approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the ERFHMUBES  ERARNARSTE
five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated EEEL c AFHRZEZHEERENRTX
below. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the it 2T REHE - AFHR B 2E S
growth rate of 3% (2014: 3%). The growth rate does not exceed the long- METE A% (ZT—F 3% 2 REH#
term average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. B - BREVABUREELEBURKEZER
ZREBFHERE -
Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows: MEREEFEZRAZCEIFERROT
2015 2014
—®-ufF —F-mEF
Fabric Fabric
printing printing
OEM garment and dyeing OEM garment and dyeing
business business business business
REREHE REHERE
RRER EREDRER e [ERENEIPE
Budgeted gross margin TBHEE X 22% 20% 25% 20%
Pre-tax discount rate B B AT 4T 3 = 14% 14% 14% 14%
Weighted average growth rate used FUAHETTE & #i18 23H &
to extrapolate cash flows beyond MEZ MEFHERE
the budgeted periods 4% 8% 5% 9%

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AP BEERWME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Intangible assets (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(Continued)

Impairment tests for goodwill (Continued)

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity
of the CGU.

The goodwill being allocated to the fabric printing and dyeing business
resulted from the acquisition of Interfield Industrial Limited and its subsidiaries
which is included in the OEM segment. In addition, the goodwill being
allocated to the OEM garment business resulted from the acquisition of
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited which is also included in the
OEM segment.

Due to the decrease of budgeted gross margin and the average growth rate,
impairment loss of HK$24,856,000 (2014: Nil) was recognised against the
goodwill of the OEM garment business during the year ended 31 December
2015. No other class of asset other than goodwill was impaired.

Due to the adverse change in market demand for printed and dyed silk,
goodwill of fabric printing and dyeing business was considered impaired by the
management as at 30 June 2015. The recoverable amount of the fabric
printing and dyeing business was HK$108,939,000 as at 30 June 2015, which
is lower than the carrying amount of this CGU. This shortfall leads to an
impairment of goodwill of HK$35,000,000 during the period ended 30 June
2015. No other class of asset other than goodwill was impaired.

As at 31 December 2015, the recoverable amount of the fabric printing and
dyeing business is higher than the carrying amount of this CGU. No further
impairment against the goodwill was recognised up to 31 December 2015.

Impairment loss of HK$28,000,000 was recognised against the goodwill of the
fabric printing and dyeing business for the year ended 31 December 2014.

The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand.

The customer relationship was acquired in a business combination with Interfield
Industrial Limited.

On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement
("Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”). Pursuant to the
Agreement, Bernard Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its
career and casual sportswear in the PRC for a term of 10 years from the date
of the Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus an
exclusive supply premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

12

BEEER)

B E

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

()

B R E R ()
ERERBERARARM TS EREER
HEFE - FEBAREARBA - L RRA
MR E LR 2 SRR - RAE B2
BPYEREDRARGEERL 2 H AR
fhiat o

EoREEMDRAEBEZHERRBAHEE
ERAREEMBARFIARRERES )
MES - s BAOEEREBERIEXKEH
ZEBREBIIEREEERAEQF N
FINRBBHED ) MESL ©

ARBEEEFNERRTHERERTR  REE=
E-AF+-_A=+-ALEERN REZE
B3 B K 5 2 7 8 I SRR (E IS 18.24,856,000
BL(ZT—MF:T) - REEN  BEHAGME
ERERFELRE -

RZZ—AFANA=1TH @RWBYHINL4%
MZzBREBAFNEE  EHRELEBZEHE
WEBBRADHME R-_T—AF A=+
H - EORED R %76 2 7 Y Bl %6 4108,939,000
B ReBERBREELEMZREE It
EEBPHBE_T-RAFEANA=TAILHEZ
72 R B A35,000,000%8 7T - BREEI - HE
HiEEBBIFELRE -

RZB-—RAF+-A=+—0B EHEORELZ
AhOeEENZREELEN2EEE &
E-Z-RF+-A=+t—R0 HMEREHEH®E—
FHERRE °

REBEE-T-—WF+-A=+—BLEFER ' 5
TR} ED 28 3 76 2 78 8 T 57 R 1B 85 828,000,000

BT e

AR REARANTY (GERE) R 2T -

EEMEDEFHEEERATRTENS B
B (S -

RZTTAFEAZ+ WA - A% @ EBernard
Chaus, Inc. ([Bernard Chaus ) & X 8 54 FE 177 35
(Mpagl) - RIBWHE © Bernard ChausZ L A%
BRAETHELIIRERESHFEREFEANZ
BRHESD  AHUHBBEEHETTF - A%
¥ A & % 14,000,0003 7T (#931,015,000/% 7T)
B K 4 f& 3R B T Bernard Chaus °

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

13 Derivative financial instruments 13 T4 €mI A
2015 2014
—E-HE —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHET
Liabilities BE
Foreign exchange forward contracts HNE R BR & %Y 48,675 29,378

Amounts recognised in profit or loss for derivative financial

HOTEEMTANBERERZ2H:

instruments:
2015 2014
—E-HF —T-MmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Fair value losses NFEEIE (19,297) (30,644)
(Loss)/gain from settlement HEEME(BE) W (6,756) 4,053
(26,053) (26,591)
Details of the derivative financial instruments: PTESLRMTAZFHE:
2015 2014
—E-AF —T—MF
Foreign exchange forward contracts in BRI BB ZE .2 Jf E &%
respect of RMB against USD Ha#
— Notional principal amounts (USD) — BEARERE(ETT) 69,000,000 70,000,000
— Maturities as at year end — HEFRZIHA Range from Range from
6 months to 11 months to
18 months, 19 months,
subject to subject to
certain certain
conditions conditions
N Fe@AZE NFMEAZE
1818 A - 1916 A -
SETHRERR | X8 THREMR

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

Inventories 14 FE&
2015 2014
—Z2-hfF —E-MmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHB T FETT
Raw materials R A E 121,812 129,512
Work in progress £ & & 127,969 151,995
Finished goods YK 608,799 547,097
858,580 828,604
Less: Provision for inventories B FERE (114,716) (114,853)
743,864 713,751

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to approximately HK$962,486,000 (2014:

HK$1,057,233,000).

ERABAI U AEERAZFERAL
£962,486,000%8 T(=Z T — W F:
1,057,233,000% 7T) ©

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-ZT—AF+_-_A=+—BILFE

15 Trade and other receivables 15 EWE Z R R H A4 EUWRR
b |
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—YF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Trade and bill receivables (Note (i) EWE SRR R EKERE
(PR 3 i) 495,051 517,045
Less: Provision for impairment R E S (41,536) (49,459)
Trade and bill receivables, net FEUW B 5 BR 3k & B ZE &
F1E 453,515 467,586
Amounts due from joint ventures FEWE & AR HRIE
(Note 34(c)) (P 7E34(0) 588 2,159
Promissory note (Note (ii) EE A (D)) 56,462 70,708
Entrusted loans (Note (iii)) 2% E B RO R Gii) 173,285 182,113
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments HE fh fEUR 1B  E & K
BT A 226,729 230,683
910,579 953,249
Less: Non-current portion of promissory note &, @ 72 % Z ¥ 2 JEEIER S0 5 — (51,800)
910,579 901,449
The amounts due from associates and joint ventures are BRBEATREGE AR REAEER -
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. BERIRERKERE -
Notes: i
(i) Trade and bill receivables (i) EWEZERRERER
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date is Fguﬁlﬁ%% IRERNEREEREEASHE
as follows: AT
2015 2014
—E-HF —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Up to 30 days 0%30H 268,278 285,945
31 10 60 days 312606 85,801 86,511
61 to 90 days 612908 53,616 56,657
91 1o 120 days 9171208 50,703 41,266
Over 120 days #1208 36,653 46,666
495,051 517,045

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015
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REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

15 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(Continued)

Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open account terms without
security coverage is generally restricted to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant
proportion of the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new
and existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group also
grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established customers
with good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are normally required to
settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2015, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$84,178,000 (2014: HK$52,454,000) were past due but not considered
impaired.

These trade and bill receivables relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these
trade and bill receivables is as follows:

15 B E Z iR K& H i B
5 (%)

B A <

()

(&)

EWE SRR R ERRE ()
MREEHERKRBEENS  AREREEE
FPZRUBBRZERR - BRAMEARLEETXE
B EEHTEBIB0R - HARMEMRE
ERXZHR - REGRTERLCERHFZA
AR RPAES - FAEERLSRPETIHE -
ERBEREXRBEERZBRDD - B0
FEE-REXEBEARFEREBZNEFR
RARPRHEARMEERAE -

REEEREFETZREERBEENS &
KE-—REBERZSEFPENRARE S - 88
ARERNERNEEHE - AKRETER
RERHZERPEFRHEEEERAZRER
SHR -

FENURESHAEARBEEKIBEERATANR
SEYE - AEE-RERBERARHEER
REAMEANRAEEEEMGKE -

BURREBEZFHERARMEAA -

BERESERREMERFIAZ REERALR
FEMEE -

RZZE—FF+-A=+—H8 BREFERK
fE Y8 = B 484,178,000 T (= T — I £ :
52,454,0005% 7T) B 1 H1 18 % AR AR ARE -

UL 55 FE U 5 BR R R B SR R R Y S B R
MEZEZRBUTPEME - LWERKREBESER
RERRBEZRESTNT

2015 2014

—E-FE —ET—F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FET

Up to 30 days 0&30H 55,055 34,069
31 to 60 days 31£60H 26,506 16,828
Over 60 days #im60H 2,617 1,557
84,178 52,454

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT T

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

15 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

()

(i)

(Continued)

Trade and bill receivables (Continued)

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of approximately HK$41,536,000
(2014: HK$49,459,000) were considered impaired and had been fully provided
for. The ageing analysis of these receivables is as follows:

15 BREZHRAREMERR
5 (%&)

MiaE: (8

(i) PE W B 5 Bk R R BB R 1R ()
RZZ-RAF+ZA=+—H BREZERD
41,536,0007% L (=& — U4 : 49,459,0007% L)
BREARELE2EELEE - ZERKE

SGERZEREOMMT
2015 2014
—2-1F —EF-nmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Up to 30 days 0%£30H — 124
31 to 60 days 31%260H 37 2,798
Over 60 days HiB60H 41,499 46,537
41,536 49,459

The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor impaired as
at 31 December 2015 becoming impaired is low as most of the balances
related to customers with no history of default.

Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as follows:

MRABOBHERERDHEZLRFEN &
R-Z-hAF+-A=+— A EBHINER
BEZRBRESRARERREHRBEZ AR
B -

EUWHEREREZSHNT:

2015 2014

—Z-EF —ZT-mEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FET

At 1 January n—HA—H 49,459 16,141
Exchange differences ) (1,244) (266)
Charged to the profit or loss RiEHRNE 12,856 35,783
Write-off ik (18,246) (1,539)
Reversal of provision B B (1,289) (660)
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—8H 41,536 49,459

Promissory note

The promissory note represents a senior unsecured promissory note with
original principal amounted to US$10,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$71,350,000) converted from trade receivables due from a major customer
which will be payable in various installments until the end of 2016. The
promissory note is interest-bearing at 5.25% per annum.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

15 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes:

(iii)

(Continued)

Entrusted loans

On 24 December 2012, the Group entered into three secured entrusted loans
(“Entrusted Loan A”) with total principals amounting to RMB30,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$35,817,000) due from a company established
in the PRC (“Borrower A”) through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the
PRC. Entrusted Loan A is interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a
quarterly basis and the principal will be payable on or before 25 December
2014. An affiliate of Borrower A pledged to the lending agent certain number
of properties located at Yuhang District in Hangzhou as collaterals.

Further on 5 February 2013, the Group entered into another eight secured
entrusted loans (“Entrusted Loan B") with total principals amounting to
RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$155,205,000) due from a
company established in the PRC, an affiliate of Borrower A (“Borrower B"),
through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the PRC. Entrusted Loan B is
interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a monthly basis and the
principal will be payable on or before 5 February 2014. An affiliate of
Borrower B pledged to the lending agent a parcel of land located at Lin‘an
City in Hangzhou as collateral.

On 27 January 2014, the Group renewed Entrusted Loan B with the borrower
for twelve months from the original expiry date of 5 February 2014 to 5
February 2015. The terms and conditions of Entrusted Loan B, other than the
repayment period, remain unchanged.

Corporate and personal guarantees were provided by affiliates of Borrower A
and B in favour of the lending agents to secure the obligations of Borrower A
and B under the entrusted loan agreements.

In June 2014, there was a failure for Borrower A and B to settle the interest
within the agreed payment schedules set forth in the agreements for both
Entrusted Loan A and B.

On 5 August 2014, the lending agent of Entrusted Loan B has reached eight
civil claim mediation agreements with Borrower B, in which Borrower B has
agreed to pay the principal of Entrusted Loan B amounting to
RMB130,000,000 and the interest due up to 20 June 2014 before 31 October
2014. In addition, according to the civil claim mediation agreements, Borrower
B is required to settle the interest incurred during the period from 21 June
2014 to the date of settlement at 22.5% per annum.

On 17 November 2014, the lending agent of Entrusted Loan A has reached
three civil claim mediation agreements with Borrower A, in which Borrower A
has agreed to pay the principal of Entrusted Loan A amounting to
RMB30,000,000 and the interest due at the rate of 18% per annum before 30
November 2014.

Borrower A and B have failed to settle the principal and the related interest in
accordance with the civil claim mediation agreements by 30 November 2014.

On 18 November 2014, Borrower A and B filed voluntary bankruptcy at the
People’s Court of Yuhang District (the “Court”). The Court approved the
appointment of the administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. The legal proceedings are still in progress up to the date of this
report.

15 B E Z iR K& H i B
5 (%)

B A <

(iii)

(&)

ERXER

RZT—ZF+-A=+MB  AEEBEBHER
RE(A—HPEEERMITL=MHEK—MH
RAEKLZ AR (TERXRAAD ZERAERE
RIZFEHRAD AeBBEAARY
30,000,000t (A5 7 4935,817,000/70) ° 5t
ERARFRI8%TE  AEFEXNMN A%
BR-Z—mE+-A-+RAR AN - &
RAAZBBARGLRMMNTRMEZE T
MEERTFERRBIERERR -

o R-ZT—=%-AFHB NEBBEBER
RE(A—HPEFERT)RER—ERFE
PR SZEY A B (1 R A A BB A 7] ([E 3K AB)
MRBI LRI EERETER(ETE
FB) - A& BE A A R130,000,0007T (1%
A #9155,205,0007% 7T) © % 5t B ABILF £18%
e ESAXNM  MASKR-ZT-—NF=A
FHEZAIXN o ERABNBE QR — L
AT R 22 T B £ 3 9 T R B AR R IR

o
e

RZZ—WME-—A-++H AEHEERA
EJETERB AP TR aRERBE=
T-NF_ARAREEE_T—AF_-_AR
H o RAKEII - ZEERBE IR R R &
B o

ERAARBHB B AR DU ERRERRAA
R|AFTRMEAER - ARBERAARBEST
REZERBABRTORME ©

RZF—WEXNA ERAARBRERREE
BRA KB HY 15 5 P L Y 48 16 5E TR R R B B

2

—Z-NENARHE  ZREXBHERKE
HERABEK N\ERERRAB NS - EPE
RABRER-_Z—HNF+A=F+—HAXHZ
SEEMBH A S A R#130,000,000T RE E =
Z-MHENAZTHBNAL o I RIFBEZS
REPARAMBE  ERABEBEER=-ZT—ND
FERAZT—BEEEBHBEILENE25%
AENFS -

N

RZZB-—NFE+—A++tH ZRERAZER
RIEBEERAAER="BREARABBH
BRERAARNBER T —WE+—-A=+HAH
XN ZFERRAZAE ARYE30,000,0007T 3%
FRE18% BB BEMFE -

R-Z—NFE+—A=1H ERAAEBKRAE
RRREPRRABBAINAS RBBAE -

RZZ—WFE+—A+/\H EHRAAEBR K
MEARZR(DARDREBBBE < AR#t
EEEREERARBNABELIREFZSE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

15 Trade and other receivables (Continued) 15 EWESEZREMEKRK
1H (48)

Notes: (Continued) Misr: (&)
(iii)  Entrusted loans (Continued) (iii) ZEFXERGEH)
As at 31 December 2015, Entrusted Loan A of approximately HK$17,737,000 RZZ-—RF+-A=+—H ZFTERAYD
(2014: HK$17,737,000) was considered impaired. 17,737,000 7t (=& — P9 4 : 17,737,000/ 7T)
IR BERIE
Movements of the entrusted loans are as follows: ZRERZESHNT:
2015 2014
—E-HF —E-ImF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
At 1 January n—A—H 182,113 204,630
Exchange differences EHEE (8,828) (4,780)
Impairment loss charged to the profit or loss REHRNMBRREESR — (17,737)
At 31 December Rt+=ZA=+—H 173,285 182,113
The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other AREFBEWREZESERREMEWRRIEZE
receivables (excluded prepayments, promissory note and entrusted (TEEBENRE - AALEERETTER)
loans) are denominated in the following currencies: CEMEBENTY & E:
2015 2014
—Z2-AfF —ET-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
HK$ AT 7,633 11,163
RMB AR 302,766 308,241
uss$ ET 269,365 292,823
579,764 612,227
The carrying amounts of other receivables are aged current and do BEMERZE EEmEARNERIE - B
not contain any impaired assets. ABETARHREEE °

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015



16

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

Available-for-sale financial assets

16 THLEESMEE

2015 2014
—E-RF —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FHBIT

Unlisted investments in the PRC: REBEZIEETRE
Equity security [N 44,882 84,162
Debt security BEEEFH 252,249 263,909
297,131 348,071

The unlisted equity security represents interest in Haoran Property
(Note 10(a)). The fair value of the unlisted equity security is valued
by an
reference to the net assets value. The fair values are within level 3
of the fair value hierarchy (see Note 3.3).

independent professional valuer and determined by

The debt security represents advances to Haoran Property. The
Group considered the advances as part of the investments in
Haoran Property. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the carrying value of the debt security classified
as available-for-sale.

Movement of the available-for-sale financial assets is as follows:

FELITRAFHERERE E 2% (M
F£10) - ELEMBRAZEHFZ AFETESE
VEEGEMEERLCL2EZEEFEE
EeoRFEERAFERNZEILZR(R
Bf3E3.3) °

BEHREFEAERBEERE 2R - KN
BERFERNERBEEREZ 7 -
RBESAPEEzEREERRRDER
AHEEEBESZREE -

HEESREEZZBHUT:

2015 2014
— —T—HF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHE T
At 1 January w—H—H 348,071 —
Transfer from interests in an associate (Note 10(a)) [ B 4 X &) 2 4 25 8
(Fff 7E10(a)) — 430,931
Loss on transfer of interests in an associate to EEBENTERSE
available-for-sale financial assets (Note 10(a)) AHEEEMEEY
55 18 (K 5E10() — (83,528)
Revaluation (loss)/gain transferred to other EREZHEMEERAZ
comprehensive income B (FE) W (36,690) 141
Currency translation difference BEEmEEE (14,250) 527
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8H 297,131 348,071
ESEEERERERAT T —AFFH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

16 Available-for-sale financial assets 16
(Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in RMB.

Due to a significant decline in fair value of an available-for-sale
financial asset below its cost, an impairment loss of approximately
HK$36,549,000 was recognised during the year (2014: Nil), being
the transfer of the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised
in equity on the impaired available-for-sale financial asset to the
profit or loss.

17 Financial assets at fair value through 17
profit or loss

THEESHEE(H)
AT B B A A R EHE -

HRAEEESREEZATERNBRE
EEHRAUT MR FABERBEEELD
36,549,000 7L (=T —MN4F : T) - BIigHE
EREANHEESHEENEZRRZR
AATEREEREEZER -

BAVPEIREESERTE
Brs®EE

2015 2014
—Z2-AfF —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Market value of listed equity securities Rz EmRARESEZTE
in the PRC (Note) (Ff3E) 22,953 22,116
Note: i

The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an active
market.
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AP BEERWME

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

18 Cash and bank balances

18 RERBRITHER

2015 2014
—E-AF —ZT—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Cash at bank and in hand WRITHEBERFERS 278,132 228,482
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) 5 ERITFE R (M 3L ) 24,830 1,000
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEBEIER 302,962 229,482

Term deposits with initial term over three  REIR BB =@ A 2 T &
months (Note (a)) & (M 5% (@) 8,979 75,783
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) B K 3 4R 17 17 30 (M 5% (b)) 18,932 32,167
330,873 337,432

Denominated in: ATSEEEEE:

HK$ BT 9,106 946
RMB (Note (c)) AR (M 7)) 213,947 287,984
us$ ET 107,331 47,899
Other currencies Hih s 489 603
330,873 337,432

Notes:

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was
1.61% (2014: 2.33%) per annum; short-term bank deposits and term deposits
have a maturity ranging from 7 days to less than 3 months and 3 months to 1
year respectively.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$18,932,000 (2014: HK$32,167,000) have
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by
relevant banks.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 3.10% (2014: 3.10%)
per annum.

The Group's cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC
government.

GEE

BHRATFAREHTRZERFANEAR1.61%
—T—NF233%)  RERITERREST
RZBHMESNNT7TAEI@EANRTRIEAZE
14 e

#718,932,000/ st (= T — U 4 : 32,167,000/
T ZBITERETEF - UAKEBMMEERH
RITZEHMERE -

—m_

—=

BERRTERZEEEFEE310%
P9 4F £ 3.10%) °

FEBAARBTEZRERRITEROTR
RAPBEZRIT - RERAARBTEZEHRILE
INERBESERTE  AXHRBFRMZ
SMEE B AR A R AR ) IR B o

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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19 Share capital and share options 19 BEKERE
(a) Share capital (a) B
Number
of shares Total
BB EE Bt
(in '000) HK$'000
(F &) T T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each ~ B RMEE0.10B T2 L @R
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2014, 31 December RZT—NF—HF—H -
2014 and 31 December 2015 —E-MFE+ZRAR=+—HR
—E—hF+=-A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEBEITRAR:
At 1 January 2014, 31 December R-ZT—MFE—F—H -
2014 and 2015 —E-OFR-ZZ-RF
+=—A=+—H 2,099,818 209,982
(b) Share options (b) BERE
On 24 March 2012, the Company granted an aggregate of RZE—ZF=A=+WMA ' ARQ7A
80,000,000 share options to G-Il Hong Kong Limited, to % 4 4£80,000,00017 i B # F G-Il
subscribe for ordinary shares in the capital of the Company Hong Kong Limited + 7] 5 & 7~ 2 7]
for the business cooperation in the associate to conduct the B AR A 2 i AR - DA BB QA
business of marketing and distribution of items of an HIOTEBEE BRARPEZEHEK
international retail brand in the PRC. The options are DHBABRTEREIEE 2 EB o G-I
exercisable at HK$1.0 each by G-Ill Hong Kong Limited. Hong Kong Limited A] A& {5 1.0/8 7T
TR RS AR HE -
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and M ARITE AR 2 BB R EABE N
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: BEHITEEZEESHNT
2015 2014
—Z-AHF —E-mEF
Average exercise Average exercise
price in HKS$ per Options | price in HK$ per Options
share (thousands) share (thousands)
R K% FREMH
FHTEE BB AR R T EE i AR 1
(7% 7T) (F4) (% 7T) (F1%)
At 1 January w—A—AH — — 1.00 80,000
Terminated B#IE — — 1.00 (80,000)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 — — — —

No options were granted nor exercised in 2014 and 2015.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A V%R EMFE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

20 f##E

Available-
for-sale
Share-based Capital  financial
Share Capital Contributed ~ Statutory comp i jempti assets luati Exchange  Retained
premium  reserve  surplus  Reserves reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings Total
DRBXH EARE THEES
BRGERE EKAEBE HABRHB EERG BMEH BE BEEBE ERER JERE RERA @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FhL FEL FET FhL T T TET T T FhET TR
(Note (i) (Note (i)  (Note (i) (Note (iv)) — (Note (v))
(MaE) (MR (W& (W) (W)
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-7%-A-H 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 134,086 7,071 2,241 130 10,572 423,162 761,198 2,319,833
Loss for the year FNER - = - - = - - = — (39,098 (39,098
Revaluation loss on available-for-sale A ¢ X & S BEE 2
financial assets EfER - - - - - - (33,759 - - — (33,755
Reclassification adjustment upon RHESREERE
impairment of an available-for- BIERRE
sale financial asset - - - - - - 33,625 - - - 33,625
Currency translation differences ERAEER - - - - - - - - (122,489) - (122,489)
At 31 December 2015 R-F-0%
+ZA=1+-H 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 134,086 7,071 2,241 - 10,572 300,673 722,100 2,158,116
At 1 January 2014 R=F-mF-A—-A 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 133,581 7,071 2,241 - 10,572 485498 1125783 2,746,119
Loss for the year EREER - - - - - - - - —  (280928)  (280,928)
Revaluation gain on available-for-sale I ESBEE 2
finandial assets Bl - - - - - - 130 - - - 130
Currency translation differences EHBEER - - — — — - - - (62,336) - (62,336)
2013 final and special dividends paid ~F—=FERHLHR
BHEE - - - - - - - - - (8315) (8315
Profit appropriation wHAR - - - 505 - - - - - (505) -
At 31 December 2014 RZE-mE
+-A=t+-H 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 134,086 7,0M 2,241 130 10,572 423,162 761,198 2,319,833

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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20 Reserves (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid up share
capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the nominal
value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation of
the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal value of the share capital of
the Company issued in exchange.

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund.
In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on foreign investment
enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’'s PRC subsidiaries are
required to transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory
reserve fund, until the accumulated total of the fund reaches 50% of their
registered capital. The statutory reserve fund can only be used, upon approval
by the relevant authority, to make good of previous years’ losses or to
increase the capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely determined by the
board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC. The enterprise expansion
fund can only be used to increase capital of group companies or to expand
their production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.

Share-based compensation reserve represents value of employee services under

the Group's Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the shares
repurchased.
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to
the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

21 EEFRBH
EBHIRAKERITZEFNAGREFEEE
EHANAHRIEEEREERETEHNEHER

—HEHEERERN  NEEBRETERER

AERAE - BEEBBEOT:

2015 2014

—Z2-hfF —E-MmF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Deferred income tax assets ELEFEREE (53,697) (51,773)
Deferred income tax liabilities BREEMBHAE 12,738 12,959
(40,959) (38,814)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows:

BREAEREEREEMEHREBERER

BAat_—EAREHE-

BEMSHREEFEZESHUNT:

2015 2014

—E-HF —T—HF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTER F& T

At 1 January Rn—H—H (38,814) (35,714)
Exchange differences ME 5 Z 5 972 425
Credited to the profit or loss (Note 27) FFAE @& (F5E27) (3,117) (3,525)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H (40,959) (38,814)

EQREBEERBERLF

&=
=

—hEFER
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=ZT—FAF+=-A=1+—HLFE

21 Deferred income tax (Continued) 21 EEFRBH(E)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during BEFMSEHEERBERFACEH (T
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of ARRE-BBEEEEREKE AR N
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: T

Net fair value

losses of
financial
Decelerated Provisions assets at fair
tax for value through
depreciation inventories profit or loss Total
RATFEIE
EERRPE
BremEE
ZRFERS
WERERTE FERE B mat
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET F& T FET
Deferred income tax assets ELEFMEBHEE
At 1 January 2014 RZZE—NF—A—H 17,386 28,413 4,675 50,474
Exchange differences &5 Z5 (425) — - (425)
Credited/(charged) to the profit or loss T AEZEER (REZEMNHB) 2,907 1,216 (2,399) 1,724
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NFE+=ZA=+—H 19,868 29,629 2,276 51,773
Exchange differences & 5 =58 (972) — — (972)
Credited/(charged) to the profit or loss T AEZER (REBEEXRMNKB) 3,119 (34) (189) 2,896
At 31 December 2015 RZTE—AF+=-A=+—8H 22,015 29,595 2,087 53,697
Revaluation
of buildings
and land
Accelerated  use rights
tax on Customer
depreciation acquisition relationship Total
WERER
BFERLT#
bR B 18 T B £ AR EFBR& et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
F#& T FH&ET FET FET
Deferred income tax liabilities ELFMEHEE
At 1 January 2014 R-ZZ—WFE—HA—H 1,229 12,561 970 14,760
Credited to the profit or loss FFABEE (853) (706) (242) (1,801)
At 31 December 2014 R-Z—WF+=-A=1+—H 376 11,855 728 12,959
Charge/(credited) to the profit or loss ~REZEEXMNE (GtABZER) 727 (706) (242) (221)
At 31 December 2015 RZZE-RF+-A=+—H 1,103 11,149 486 12,738

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015



21

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HZE_—Z%

AW HRRME
—AET-A=t-BLEEE

Deferred income tax (Continued) 21 EEFRBH(E)
As at 31 December 2015, deferred income tax liabilities of RZZE-—RE+T_A=+—H EIEFRF
approximately HK$61,473,000 (2014: HK$57,779,000) have not i B & 461,473,000 T (Z T — N ¢
been established for the withholding taxation that would be 57,779,000 70) W AR HF HE FHE R
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the r:%]fkEﬁ@%u#\tzzg,%e,ooo;‘%ﬁ(:;—
PRC totalling HK$1,229,466,000 (2014: HK$1,155,584,000) as the P94 ¢ 1,155,584,000/8 7T) & 4 2 BB
directors considered that the timing of the reversal of the related HEE AEER/ATNEGREEREZ
temporary differences can be controlled and the related temporary HREONHEFERREZHEGTERNAR
difference will not be reversed nor taxable in the foreseeable 14 2R 48 [B] K2 A~ & 4 AR A 3K o
future.
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry- il #6178 0 75 ) 25 1] 3 38 oK 2R FE ER B 0 A &
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related tax W BRERMEHNAERSET B EBE®
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group RoAEBWER UL E UK ERKRER
did not recognise deferred income tax assets of approximately il A 2 518 #9176,279,00078 T (— T —
HK$44,070,000 (2014: HK$35,084,000) in respect of losses 79 4F : 140,336,000 JT) M i 38 iE I AT 15
amounting to approximately HK$176,279,000 (2014: & E #44,070,000% T (= — 1Y 4 -
HK$140,336,000), that can be carried forward against future 35,084,000/ 7T) - HIEE BB T —RF
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2016 to 2019 (2014: ER-NEFER(CE—WE T —h
2015 to 2018). FEZT—)N\F)-
22 Trade and other payables 22 ERESERRHEMENSRK
18
2015 2014
—E—FEF — PO
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Trade and bill payables ENEZERRENER 370,937 449,897
Other payables and accruals HthENHRBEREFER 220,903 210,857
Amount due to an associate (Note 34 (c)  FE— Bt & A aE HRE
(B 5E34() 2,513 1,292
594,353 662,046
EREEERERAT —T - HAFFR
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22 Trade and other payables (Continued) 22 BERESERIRRAEMESR

A=
IH (/&)
The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice ERNEIERRENEBRREZEH K
date is as follows: warnT

2015 2014
—E-AF —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Up to 30 days 0&30H 236,165 315,738
31 to 60 days 31£60H 45,864 51,766
61 to 90 days 61£290H 24,956 32,113
Over 90 days #1B90A 63,952 50,280
370,937 449,897

Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

BNREZFHINMASMEAR

REBZENESEFR R EMEN R

REEBATIIEEE:

2015 2014
—E-HF —E—F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FHIT

HK$ BT 17,721 18,673
RMB AR 457,217 494,150
Other currencies H gk 22,616 63,385
497,554 576,208

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate
their fair values.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2015

B 2 8RR e B B AN 500 2 BR T (A 42

HRFERE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=Z

23 Bank borrowings

fRA MWK MR
—BE+=ZA=+—BLFE

23 RITHER

2015 2014
—E-EF —E-MmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FH& T
Bank borrowings IRATIER
— secured — BHEA 253,076 303,512
— unsecured — EmEA 81,183 36,846
334,259 340,358
Borrowings are analysed as follows: ERAMAT
2015 2014
—E-AF —ZT-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FE& T
Portion of bank borrowing due for —FREHER ZRITER
repayment within one year which contains 2815 + H & A E 2 k(&
a repayment on demand clauses — BHEH — AEME)
secured (Note) 22,202 22,202
Portion of bank borrowing due for —FRINBERE ZRITER
repayment after one year which contains i - Hp#HBEREKE
a repayment on demand clauses — E{%?ﬁ( — BHEA ()
secured (Note) 134,817 152,350
Term loan due for repayment —FREHEEZEHER
within one year — secured — FEH 119,933 128,960
Term loan due for repayment —FREHEEZEHER
within one year — unsecured — mER 57,307 36,846
Total bank borrowings RATIE R BT 334,259 340,358

Note:  According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation of Financial Statements
— Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes an overriding
repayment on demand clause (“callable feature”), which gives the lender a
clear and unambiguous unconditional right to demand repayment at any time
at its sole discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as a current
liability in its balance sheet, as the borrower does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period. Accordingly the long-term portion of the Group’s bank
borrowing was classified as current liabilities in the balance sheet as at 31
December 2015.

fis: RETEREFSHKIMBEHRRZZY — &K
AHBERERERGR2EHERZHE]
EHEFRBARR AR 2 BEREERK
A(MEMRED - 8 TERAE W AR 2 EE
AR 2R ESER - AERARR
HEEABRABERERDBERARDAE -
RARERALRBERGHENTBEEAR
ZHRBEEEHREN[ERD @A - Bt -
RZF-—RAF+ZA=+—H AEBEZRTE
REHBOEREERBRADERRB AE

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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23

Bank borrowings (Continued)

At 31 December 2015, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain leasehold land and buildings (Note 6) and land use
rights (Note 8) with aggregated net book value of approximately
HK$163,821,000 (2014: HK$160,454,000).

23 RITER(E)

ﬁA_i FF+ZA=+—RH AHEFR
TT{E KA 48 BR S (A 49 5163,821,0007 7T
(_7 P9 4F : 160,454,000 1) 2 & Tt
T 4t K A2 = (P sE6) & Xt 5 A4 (FfT %

8) A -
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank AEBRTEREAEREEREE 25
borrowings by type and currency is as follows: franT
2015 2014
= —ET-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
HK$ at floating rates BT JF YA 217,020 242,763
RMB at fixed rates AR - [EEF X 117,239 97,595
334,259 340,358
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REZRZERFREMAT
are as follows:
2015 2014
—E-RF T — N4
HK$ BT 2.33% 3.21%
RMB AR 3.10% 4.85%

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair
values.
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R MW R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

Bank borrowings (Continued)
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

23 S|ITER(E)
ARERRRERBEDT

2015 2014
—Z2-hfF —E-MmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Floating rate 7B A X
— expiring within one year — —FAEM 291,796 545,743
Fixed rate E I &
— expiring within one year — —ERNER — 2,498
291,796 548,241
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject —FRNERZBEAFTFERE  BAR_Z
to review at various dates during 2016. —ANFATRBBHTUAER -
Other income 24 Hug A
2015 2014
—2-If —ET-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
Commission income el A 7.326 3,468
Government grants AT 4 Bh & 3,745 5,217
Rental income HEWA 6,329 6,964
Scrap sales BERLEE & 2,089 5,306
Others H A 3,845 2,022
23,334 22,977
EZEJEEERERAE —T-HFFR
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25

26

Other gains, net 25 HihWz= F8E
2015 2014
—E-RF —T-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Net exchange gains PE 3 M = 0 58 29,355 5,546
Fair value gain on investment properties BEWMEZATFERS
(Note 7) (M 3E7) 2,000 3,000
Net fair value gains on financial assets at ~ ZAFEHRAEIEZEKF
fair value through profit or loss BEE2eHEAEQATE
Wy % F 58 3,224 8,910
Loss on disposal of property, plant and LHEME WMELRREEE
equipment (4,099) (1,655)
Gain on disposal of an associate HEBE ARz ka
(Note 10 (a)) (Mg 5FE10(@a)) — 14,573
30,480 30,374
Finance income and costs 26 AEWARKE
2015 2014
—E-AEF —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Finance income — interest income on BERA — FMEWARE
— bank deposits — RITTFER 6,041 5,023
— amount due from associates — FEWEE AR 2 RIE
(Note 34(a)) (Bt 5% 34()) — 1,037
— loans to an associate (Note 34(a)) — BT —HBE QA
(B 7£34(a)) 20,693 15,254
— entrusted loans — ZFRAER — 13,256
— promissory notes — AHERE 5,426 5,602
32,160 40,172
Finance costs — interest expense on BEKRA —RTIIEEZ
FEF X
— bank borrowings — IRITER (13,504) (13,379)
18,656 26,793
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27 Income tax expense 27 FISHEAX
2015 2014
—®2-hfF —E-mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T T
Current income tax BUER T 15 B

— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BBEFEH (M @) 7,337 7,092

— PRC enterprise income tax — hEREMER
(Note (b)) (Fft 3% (b)) 35,520 39,511
— Over-provision in prior years — BEFEBEERE 1,957 (711)
Deferred income tax (Note 21) i FE P A5 B (B 51 21) (3.117) (3,525)
41,697 42,367

Notes:

(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%)

on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

(b) PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the PRC
established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25% (2014: 25%).

The tax on the Group's profit/(loss) before income tax differs from

the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted
average tax rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities

as follows:

(a) BEENEHVIRFE ARG ERBOR T AR X
16.5% (ZZF — U4 : 16.5%) E I & -

(b) PECEMBSHIBNRPERLIRLEZHE
RAWEERBBRELR 2w FIELEE 1
RBARBITENRAEH ZBARRXE
BFHAE AEEZSHBARNZEALE
FEHBRER25% (ZF—F :25%) °

AEBERBAGSHAET,(FHR) 2B A
HE R A B 5 NERZ N FeR
KRz EMUREEDT

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F 7T
Profit/(loss) before income tax B P13 8 AT A (5 18) 564 (246,924)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates REAEAERRMNERZ
applicable to profits in the respective R Fi Rt E 2 Fi18
jurisdictions 13,347 9,376
Income not subject to tax BERB 2B A (3,451) (3,331)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax B ANEARBR 2 BIEEE
losses (1,093) (2,634)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes  NA] 1% 2 FI 2 13,693 29,575
Under/(over)-provision in prior years BEFERETIR
(HBRE B 3) 1,957 (711)
Tax losses not recognised RER 2R IBEE 16,745 10,039
Others E A 499 53
Income tax expense 15 Bl 5 2 41,697 42,367
EREEERERAT —T - HAFFR
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28 Expenses by nature 28 RMESEZHX
2015 2014
—E-RF —E-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Auditor’s remuneration 1Z 2R B &
— Audit services — BZRE 3,300 3,300
— Non-audit services — FEZRBE 500 500
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) 3 {5 AR A 85 (B EE8) 4,21 3,678
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) 4 Ji2 & & ## 4 (i 5£12) 6,237 7,538
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - -BELEBITE
equipment (Note 6) (B 3% 6) 112,620 115,532
Employee benefit expenses (including BEBAMAX (BIEESENS)
directors’ emolument) (Note 29) (B 3£29) 593,942 566,824
Changes in inventories of finished goods and &AM EERRTEEH
work in progress (44,032) (11,411)
Raw materials and consumables used R A RM B REFE S 1,006,518 1,068,644
Direct operating expenses arising from EXBEeBAZKEDE
investment properties that generate rental ~ FTHAH z AEKE LM%
income 83 83
Operating lease rental in respect of property, % - B E N &R & 2 &%
plant and equipment HEMRS 33,882 31,137
Processing and subcontracting charges mIkos> &M 259,296 293,970
Duties and other taxes 0 7 e o qth B4 18 1,793 7,437
Provision for impairment of receivables JE U R TE R (B R
(Note 15) (Bt 5£15) 11,567 35,123
(Reversal of)/provision for inventories FE@ER) BE (137) 4,858
Others Hi 323,038 333,805
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and ~ SHERA « & « EiH R DS
distribution costs and administrative AR R AT B X 4258
expenses 2,312,818 2,461,018
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Employee benefit expenses (including 29 EERFAHAXX(BRESM
directors’ emoluments) &)
2015 2014
—E-HF —T-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Salaries, wages and bonuses He ITAEREL 510,016 494,750
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BKE KA — FEE M K2
(Note) (B E) 55,366 51,535
Staff welfare BT & F 28,560 20,539
593,942 566,824
Note: B 5 -

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 23% of employees’ basic salary to
the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF scheme”) in
Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the
employee’s relevant income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month.

(@) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include three (2014: three) directors
of the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented in Note 36. The emoluments payable to
the remaining two (2014: two) individuals during the year
are as follows :

AEBFENBRARDZEERSEAFEMTRNEER
Sz ERMHTORARE - AEBTEMBARIZEES
HEAHez23% Mm%t 8H% - RIEE ZRINERE

FEENREBR LB EARETE ([REETE]) -
BEEHBCAERBUEREALE - ARERERY
AEAREEHBRAZS%ELRHAR LRAGEE
B1,5007 7T ©

() HEEBREFMAL
AEEBFARRFHz2IBALE
RARAZ2EF (T —WF =
#) - EME M 3625 2 5
WRER - £/ BANBRTREAL
—E-mE-mA)ZMEMT

2015 2014
—E-8F —E—-mF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Basic salaries, housing allowances EA#H & - EEZ K
and other allowances H 2 AL 2,464 2,404
Contributions to pension plans BREE B K 18 17
Discretionary bonuses 15 1E 4L 1,300 1,300
3,782 3,721

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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29 Employee benefit expenses (including 29 EERANBAX(BIEESMH
directors’ emoluments) (Continued) £)(#&)
(a) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (a) HBEBREEHEMAL(E)
The emoluments fell within the following bands: BTIMeHmE 2 ASHT:
Number of individuals
AE
2015 2014
—E-AF —ZT—NEF
Emolument bands i & % &
HK$1,500,001—HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T = 2,000,000 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001—HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7T £ 2,500,000/ 7T 1 1
2 2

30 Loss per share

31

(a)

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the Group's
loss attributable to equity holders of the Company of
approximately HK$39,098,000 (2014: HK$280,928,000) and
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year of 2,099,818,000 (2014: 2,099,818,000).

Diluted loss per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted
average number of shares outstanding to assume conversion
of all dilutive potential shares.

During the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014, there
were no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be
issued at no consideration for all outstanding share options
granted under the share option scheme during the year.
There were no outstanding options as at 31 December
2015 and 2014.

Dividends

At a meeting held on 24 March 2016, the directors do not
recommend the payment of any dividend for the year ended 31
December 2015 (2014: Nil).
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30

31

BRESE

@ EREANBBIDREAQGRERS
B A FEAE 7N 5 [ & 18 439,098,000
7T (ZZF— P04 : 280,928,000 7T)
RERNBETLBERZ INEFHE
2,099,818,0008% (= & — 1 #:
2,099,818,000/%) 5+ & -

(b)) ESRBEIFEBRBDRIMAEEHS
B Lk BREEETROZ
IHEFHEAIEH A H -

HE-T-—AFE-_ZFT—NF+=A
=+—BLFERN BREARER
BT B3R B A ET A M R 1T BB AR
EmMEs BEEAEUSRERET
MEBET#HELERR KT —AF
k—Z—NWE+-—A=+—8 " HE
&) AR AT 150 00 BE AR AE o

=)
RoB—AEZ AT HARTHRSE
EETRBENBE-_F-—HF+=A=
t-BLFEOEARS(CE-—mF:
) o



32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBREFHE
(@)  Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash generated from () KEFEELEMEHRSFE LY
operations is as follows: R
2015 2014
—E-RE —E—NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Operating loss KEEBE (13,046) (139,155)
Adjustments for: A
— Depreciation of property, plant — WX BEMREBTE
and equipment 112,620 115,532
— Amortisation of land use rights — T R R 4,211 3,678
— Amortisation of intangible assets — \ER A EEH 6,237 7,538
— Impairment loss on goodwill — BEREEIE 59,856 28,000
— Impairment loss on loans to an — BERT—HBE QR
associate RN SR 17,759 114,633
— Impairment loss on an available-for- — A EEREEZ
sale financial assets VERER S 36,549 —
— Loss on transfer of interests in an — BREE QR 2 E R
associate to available-for-sale EREEAHEESH
financial assets BEZEE — 83,528
— Impairment loss on entrusted loans — ZRERZREEE — 17,737
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and ~— HEWE - MENLERE
equipment (see below) E#E(T) 4,099 1,655
— Net fair value gains on financial assets — X AFEMELER X
at fair value through profit or loss TREZEMEERTF
B FE (3.2249) (8,910)
— Net fair value loss on derivative — TESMIACZRATE
financial instruments EBFE 19,297 30,644
— Fair value gain on investment — BEMEZATERR
properties (2,000) (3,000)
— Gain on disposal of an associate — HEBE AT 2= — (14,573)
— (Reversal of)/provision for inventories — FEH#EL),EE (137) 4,858
— Provision for impairment of receivables — — & Uk 3% T8 Jii (B % 1% 11,567 35,123
Changes in working capital: EEEa 2 #E:
— Inventories —FE (61,505) 5,153
— Trade and other receivables — ERE SRR R EM
& YR IR (18,953) (77,764)
— Financial assets at fair value through — EBEATEIERERR X
profit or loss FREZESMEE 2,387 2,885
— Trade and other payables — ENBSERREM
J& 15 3K 1R (74,246) 71,679
Net cash generated from operations KEFTRIRE F 5 101,471 279,241
EREBERERAA T — R FFR
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HZ=F

32

33

—hEFT-A=+—RLEEE

Net cash generated from operations 32 REFMBRTFHEE)
(Continued)
(b)  In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from by NREARSREHRERN  HEWE -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: B K& ﬁZFﬁ%/ﬁlﬁﬁﬁ :
2015 2014
—E-RE —mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Net book amount REFE 7,791 4,065
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME WMERSZE
equipment (Note 25) &5 18 (Bff 51 25) (4,099) (1,655)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWE - BE MR #
and equipment Fir 15 518 3,692 2,410
Commitments 33 &iE
(a) Capital commitment (@) EXEE
As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group had no RIE-—RER-T—NFE+-A=
capital commitment which is contracted but not provided +—B FTEERYE BERHZ
for in respect of property, plant and equipment, intangible H BEAERKREMELEER
assets and investment properties. RERBEE 2 BAREE -
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) RKEHERIE
As leasee 1EB A& THA
The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses AEBREBETIHBELEEHERH
and plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating HRAZEAZEE WAZE BEEMN
lease agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation EBERHZE ZEHE2FH

claims and renewal rights.

The actual payments in respect of certain operating leases
are calculated at a certain percentage of sales of the
respective retail outlets or at the higher of the minimum
commitments and the amounts determined based on a
percentage of the sales of the related outlets.
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33 Commitments (Continued) 33 AEE)
(b) Operating lease commitments (Continued) (b) REHERIEE
As leasee (Continued) TEBEZHA (&)
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- BEAATRELEHERR M2
cancellable operating leases are as follows: REMERBEENAT
2015 2014
—E-EF —E-MmF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FH& T
Land and buildings T KT
— No later than 1 year — THBIF 9,901 18,933
— Later than 1 year and no later than — BIBIFETER
5 years 54 25,014 6,969
34,915 25,902
Property, plant and equipment WME - WEKEE
— No later than 1 year — THBIF 92 115
— Later than 1 year and no later than — BIBIFETEBR
5 years 54 156 81
248 196
Total Wz 35,163 26,098
As lessor 1EA 1A
At 31 December 2015, the Group had total future minimum RZZE—hAF+=-A=+—8" ' £&&
lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases falling B AR R LA G HA B B 2 71 B] BEE
due as follows: KEMRE 2 R REEHBEERERA
WEEANT
2015 2014
—g-5f —E-mF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTER F#& T
— No later than 1 year — THBIF 10,248 8,056
— Later than 1 year and no later than — BBIFETEBR
5 years 54 20,882 10,288
31,130 18,344

ESERERERERAT —FT-AFF®
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34 Significant related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely
held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Longerview Investments
Limited (incorporated in British Virgin Island).

The directors are of the view that the following companies are
related parties of the Group:

Name

=X

3 EXHELRS

K% [E A Longerview Investments Limited
(RERBEXBEFMA ) FTiEd - E#f
BARB NG Z B » 88T 229% i 17
RERFEAE FAEBZ2ERERAR
Longerview Investments Limited (7 & i
ZEFSFEMAKL) -

EEZRR/TIRAAAEE ZHEES

Relationship with the Group
BEAKEZBAR

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited
("Huasheng Accessories”)

MMERSHHAERAR(EREHHD

China Ting Pietraluna Limited (“China Ting Pietraluna”)
EREAMBRATN(TERERRD

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited
(“China Ting Property”)
MMNESEHERBEERAR(EREME])

G-T (International) Fashion Company Limited (“G-T (International)”)

BH(BEE)EEERAR (B8 (B

G-Il Hong Kong Limited (“G-IIl")
G-Ill Hong Kong Limited ([G-1I1])

The name of Huasheng Accessories and China Ting Property
referred to in the above represents management’s best efforts at
translating the Chinese name of these companies as no English
name has been registered or available.
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An associate

A joint venture
/\ .&é /N j

An associate

A previous associate
A B & A A

The major shareholder of a previous associate

AIBERR 2 EEZRRE
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For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXBEAIRS (&)
(Continued)
(a) Transactions with related parties (a) HBEEHETZRE
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were EERE TXZRHGTPREERIE
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and BEEBBEPET MUERFHZ

(b)

the pricing of these transactions was determined based on
mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group and
the related parties.

EERRBE AL E R GE T ERE
N EmEE -

2015 2014
—g-5f —F-ms
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER F& T
Sales of G-T (International) to G-llI B (BB ) 1R G-I 1T
SHE — 22,051
Interest income from Huasheng Accessories & (5 2% & £l 2 F| &
N — 1,037
Purchases of accessories from m) 3 2% o k) £ B W R
Huasheng Accessories 8,691 8,593
Interest income from China Ting Property KBS EHE 2
A2 A 20,693 15,254
Key management compensation by FEEZEEE R
2015 2014
—2-EF —T-mEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Salaries and other short-term FeRkHEMEHES
employee benefits & H) 16,256 17,079
Post-employment benefits RRAE A 126 134
16,382 17,213
EREEERBERAT —ZT—AFFR
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34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXNBEAFRS (&)
(Continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties () HEHBEEFZERE&SH
2015 2014
—ZE—-5fF —E-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
Loans to an associate BT — M E QA 245,392 216,448
Receivables from related parties JE U B8 iE U5 FOIE
— joint ventures — 5% N7 588 2,159
Payable to a related party JEN — 2 & T IR
— an associate — — B & QA 2,513 1,292

The loans to an associate with carrying amount of
approximately HK$245,392,000 (2014: HK$216,448,000) is
unsecured, interest-bearing at a range from 4.75% to
7.32% (2014: 6.00% to 7.32%) per annum on the principal
and will be repayable from 1 July 2016 to 30 December
2018 with the principal and all the interest.

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their
fair values.

The loans to an associate were denominated in RMB.

The amounts due from related parties were denominated in
the following currencies.

EXRT —HEZEQARZEEDED
245,392,000,% T(Z T — W F:
216,448,000/ Jr) & MK 1 - & F
FEN F475% £7.32% (ZZF —
F:16.00%%27.32%) RIEASTEIL
BRZE—ARFLtA—BE=ZZT—N
F+-ZA=+HEEXRSKFMAEF

S

/T

MEEHZ FREREQATERS

,\/TAYT'—F'EJ BERFZEEUAR
WEtE-

FEW RS E T RIBU NI E R E -

2015 2014
—E-EEF —ZT—YF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET F 7T

Denominated in: LTS E¥EE:
HK$ BT — 17
RMB AR 588 2,142
588 2,159

The amount due to a related party was denominated in
RMB.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A V%R EMFE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 #HEZZT—RAF+-A=1+—HLFE

35 Balance sheet and reserve movement of

35 ARRIZEERBEREMHEE

the Company b0
2015 2014
—E-HF T —FE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
=2 FET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR Z®RE 1,240,225 1,240,225
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries =NGR! 610,651 605,437
Other receivables and prepayments o fth JE UK IE R TE R R IE 141 188
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHE S 1,530 354
612,322 605,979
Total assets EEHE 1,852,547 1,846,204
EQUITY E=
Equity attributable to equity holders 2T REZFEAELS
of the Company ER
Share capital g A 209,982 209,982
Reserves G (a) 1,638,335 1,633,709
Total equity EReE 1,848,317 1,843,691
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables and accruals Hib B R EFTEA 4,230 2,513
Total equity and liabilities EahkaEeE 1,852,547 1,846,204
EQEBERERAT —ZT - AFFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
iR A B RS TR & BT T

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

35 Balance sheet and reserve movement of 35 AARIZEEEBEXRNEE

- A==
the Company (Continued) 28 (&)
Note: B 5 -
(a) Reserve movement of the Company (a) KRB ZHEEES
Other Retained
reserve Earnings Total
H At REEF i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAIT FH&T FHT
At 1 January 2015 R-_ZE—RF—H—H 1,455,617 178,092 1,633,709
Profit for the year FEEHF — 4,626 4,626
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—-—RF+-A=+—8 1,455,617 182,718 1,638,335
At 1 January 2014 RZT—MFE—A—A 1,455,617 260,557 1,716,174
Profit for the year F 5 — 687 687
2013 final and special dividends paid T -ZFENRPRERIRE — (83,152) (83,152)
At 31 December 2014 RZT—mFEF+=—A=+—8 1,455,617 178,092 1,633,709
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHRERWE

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIEFE

Benefits and interests of directors

The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or

payable by the Group is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2015:

36 EEZEMNRER
XL ENET G EINCES + 521

7T

BE-T-RE+-AST—HLEE:

Estimated
money
value of Contributions
Basic  Discretionary other Housing to pension
Name Fees salary bonus benefit allowances plans Total
HitsgH 2
fhit & Bk
i ne ExFe WEEAL BE RERE SEIBR @t
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER TER
Ting Man Yi THR - 3,000 - - - 18 3,018
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 — — - 18 2,148
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) T 1R (7B 42 #) - 3,000 - - — 18 3,018
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE - 1,365 - - - 18 1,383
Cheng Chi Pang HEE 240 — — — — _ 240
Wong Chi Keung A 360 — — — — — 360
Leung Man Kit 2R 240 — — — — — 240
840 9,495 - - — 72 10,407

For the year ended 31 December 2014:

Certain of the comparative information of directors’ emoluments
for the year ended 31 December 2014 previously disclosed in
accordance with the predecessor Companies Ordinance have been
restated in order to comply with the new scope and requirements
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

HE-_T—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE:

ERIEBEATEOMBEEEE—_T—NQ
F+ZA=+-—BLEFEZEEHE A
FUHBRARKEEEY - UFEE BRI
Bl (562F) 2 i #E R AT °

EQREBEERBERLF

&=
=

—hEFER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA BT R & M R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-T—AF+-_A=+—BIFE

36

37

Benefits and interests of directors
(Continued)

36 EF2EMNNED (&)

Estimated
money
value of Contributions
Basic Discretionary other Housing to pension
Name Fees salary bonus benefit  allowances plans Total
Et6iERZ
it 28 EHRE
e we ExHe Wi BE BRBERY AR @t
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL TEL TET FET FEL TEL TEL
Ting Man Yi T&E5R — 3,000 — — — 17 3,017
Ding Jianer TESR — 2,130 = — . 17 2,147
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) T 1/R (7B ##) - 3,000 — — — 17 3,017
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,260 105 — — 17 1,382
Cheng Chi Pang Bt 240 — — — — - 240
Wong Chi Keung H7% 360 — — — — — 360
Leung Man Kit RRMG 240 — — — — - 240
840 9,390 105 — — 68 10,403

During the year, no emoluments, no retirement benefits, payments
or benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were
paid or made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any
payable (2014: Nil). No consideration was provided to or receivable
by third parties for making available directors’ services (2014: Nil).
There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the
directors, their controlled bodies corporate and connected entities
(2014: None).

No director of the Company had a material interest, directly or
indirectly, in any significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Company’s business to which the
Company was or is a party that subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year (2014: None).

Events after the balance sheet date

On 1 March 2016, the Group renewed interest rate of the loans
to an associate to 4.75% per annum. Except for the interest rate,
all other terms and conditions of the loans to an associate remain
unchanged.
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A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set

Five-year Financial Summary
HF BB E

As at 31 December 2015

R_ZE—RAF+=-A=+—8

AEEBAAEYRFELEENFEREE
BEMFFEANMEEHEINHET -

out below.
For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—-HLHMEREE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)
(BRBEEBEH > 2UTFHETEN)
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
ZE——fF ZT—=—F ZET—=F ZT—MOF —E—-8F

Revenue = - 2,472,539 2,582,040 2,406,843 2,539,001 2,386,175
Cost of sales 8 & AR (1,702,807) (1,808,881) (1,647,108) (1,808,136) (1,691,292)
Gross profit EF 769,732 773,159 759,735 730,865 694,883
Other income H A A 7,480 13,564 24,217 22,977 23,334
Other (losses)/gains, net Hth (E518) W F 58 (5,736) 5,642 (16,337)  (240,115) (109,737)
Selling, marketing and HE - EHER

distribution costs 2 85 B A (279,831)  (295,959)  (301,813)  (334,752) (311,591)
Administrative expenses THAX (259,583)  (282,002)  (294,471)  (318,130) (309,935)
Operating profit/(loss) EHEF S (E58) 232,062 214,404 171,331 (139,155) (13,046)
Finance income/(costs), net B & U A (K 4N) JF 58 (5,573) 15,223 42,607 26,793 18,656
Share of profit/(losses) of DIEH A QNRDERN

associates (E518) (1,215) (3,604) (9,368) (131,619) 1
Share of (losses)/profits of DIEEERAR(ER)

joint ventures il 524 (143) 845 (2,943) (5,057)
Profit/(loss) before income tax & FfT 15 %% Al i A

/(&) 225,798 225,880 205,415  (246,924) 564

Income tax expense EBAX (56,475) (72,116) (54,924) (42,367) (41,697)
(Loss)/profit for the year FE(EE) &7 169,323 153,764 150,491 (289,291) (41,133)
Non-controlling interests FE PRI 1 R = 896 1,155 726 8,363 2,035
(Loss)/profit attributable to AR A RERF A A

equity holders of the FE 15 (B 48) . i F

Company 170,219 154,919 151,217 (280,928) (39,098)

ESERERERAT

T -HFFR




Five-year Financial Summary

AFEMBEHE

As at 31 December 2015 R=-ZT—HE+=-A=+—H

As at 31 December
R+=BA=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEBD ZUTBT25])

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
—FT——F _F——_F _T—=F _FT-NF| —ZB-hHF
Non-current Assets IERBEE 1,636,231 1,956,148 2,087,276 1,282,065 1,104,284
Current Assets MEEE 1,773,489 1,639,596 1,834,249 2,333,726 2,307,498
Total Assets BEBE 3,409,720 3,595,744 3,921,525 3,615,791 3,411,782
Non-current Liabilities SEmBAE 16,370 15,665 14,760 12,959 12,738
Current Liabilities REBAR 657,665 731,531 907,599 1,041,435 996,264
Total Liabilities BERAE 674,035 747,196 922,359 1,054,394 1,009,002
Total Equity S BE 2,735,685 2,848,548 2,999,166 2,561,397 2,402,780
Net Current Assets mEEEFE 1,115,824 908,065 926,650 1,292,291 1,311,234
Total Assets Less Current EEBER
Liabilities mEBE 2,752,055 2,864,213 3,013,926 2,574,356 2,415,518
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